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Enclosure 01 — Email from SEPA to Scottish Government.

From:
Sent: 22 May 2020 11:01

sepa.org.uk>

sepa.org.uk>
Subject: Aquaculture media coverage - for information

Good morning,

For information given policy interests please find below SEPA’s response to an
enquiry from The Ferret regarding aquaculture and formaldehyde.

Peter Pollard, Head of Ecology at the Scottish Environment Protection Agency, said:

“Fish farm operators require an authorisation from us before they can use formalin to treat their

fish. When granting authorisation, we place strict limits on the quantities that can be used. The limits
are set to keep discharges to levels that the receiving rivers and lochs can accommodate without
compromising environmental quality standards. We routinely carry out audits of farms authorised to
use formalin to check that operators are complying with the limits.”

“We share an aspiration with the sector for a future where fish farmers are increasingly less reliant on
chemical and medicine based controls.”

NOTES:-

e Formalin (active ingredient, formaldehyde) is used to treat a range of conditions including
white spot and bacterial gill disease.

e Discharges to rivers and lochs from fish farms are controlled under the Water Environment
(Controlled Activities) (Scotland) Regulations 2011

o Formaldehyde, the active ingredient of formalin, is readily biodegradable with no potential for
bioaccumulation in the aquatic environment.

e In Scotland, the environmental standards for the protection of freshwater are 5 micrograms
per litre (ug/l) (annual average) of formaldehyde and 50ug/l (maximum allowable
concentration).

e  Strict limits on the use of products containing formaldehyde (e.g. formalin) are set using river
and fresh water loch modelling to identify the environmental capacity of each water course.

¢ SEPA audits these authorisation limits as part of routine compliance checks.

SEPA can confirm an investigation is ongoing into a complaint regarding the use of formaldehyde at
Loch Tralaig fish farm.

Kind regards

Scottish Environment Protection Agency, Strathallan House, Castle Business Park, Stirling, FK9 4TZ

www.sepa.org.u




The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and is intended solely for the use of the intended
recipients. Access, copying or re-use of the information in it by any other is not authorised. If you are not the intended recipient please
notify us immediately by return email to mailto:postmaster@sepa.org.uk

Registered office: Strathallan House, Castle Business Park, Stirling FK9 4TZ. Under the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000,
the email system at SEPA may be subject to monitoring from time to time.

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi am fiosrachadh sa phost-d seo agus ceanglachan sam bith a tha na chois diomhair, agus cha bu choir am
fiosrachadh a bhith air a chleachdadh le neach sam bith ach an luchd-faighinn a bha coir am fiosrachadh fhaighinn. Chan fhaod neach
sam bith eile cothrom fhaighinn air an fhiosrachadh a tha sa phost-d no a tha an cois a’ phuist-d, chan fhaod iad lethbhreac a
dhéanamh dheth no a chleachdadh a-rithist. Mura h-ann dhuibhse a tha am post-d seo, feuch gun inns sibh dhuinn sa bhad le bhith cur
post-d gu postmaster@sepa.org.uk

Oifis chlaraichte: Taigh Srath Alain, Pairc Gnothachais a’ Chaisteil, Sruighlea FK9 4TZ. Fo Achd Riaghladh nan Cumhachdan
Rannsachaidh 2000, dh’fhaodadh gun teid an siostam puist-d aig SEPA a sgrudadh bho am gu am.


mailto:postmaster@sepa.org.uk
mailto:postmaster@sepa.org.uk

Enclosure 02 — Email to Scottish Government.

From: MS Communications
Sent: 27 May 2020 11:38

Subject: RE: E - Formaldehyde in the lochs —_
Good morning [

Thank you for your email which was passed onto ourselves from the Central Enquiry
Unit.

| have now forwarded your email onto the relevant department within Marine
Scotland. They will be in contact in due course, although there may be delays due to
our response to COVID commitments.

MS Communications

Marine Scotland Directorate
The Scottish Government

In 2020 we are showcasing Scotland's coasts, rivers, canals, lochs and inland waters and the work we are doing
to protect our marine environment and wildlife.

Join the conversation #YCW2020

o 2020

COASTS
& WATERS

SUPPORTING

Sent: 24 May 2020 14:13
To: Central Enquiry Unit <CEU@gov.scot>
Subject: Formaldehyde in the lochs

Hello:

I'm writing from ||| | = disheartened and angry about
the situation described in this article, which | have shared freely on social media...

Toxic fish farm pesticide polluted ten lochs across Scotland



http://saltire/orgspaces/Marine-Scotland-Directorate/Pages/Marine-Scotland-Directorate.aspx
https://www.gov.scot/?utm_source=www2.gov.scot&utm_medium=banner&utm_content=notificartion-banner-text-button&utm_campaign=www2
mailto:CEU@gov.scot
https://theferret.scot/formaldehyde-pesticide-fish-farms-lochs/?utm_source=sharebuttons&utm_medium=facebook&utm_campaign=mashshare

1.1 Pkte lod Qi | aomé al kigm™ m@;
ik_do] _rkoo O_k@}j"

The government simply must do more to protect the natural assets in its care!

Sincerely,

Sent fom Yahoo Ml on [



Enclosure 03 — Scottish Government emails.

From:
Sent: 11 June 2020 14:09
To:
Cc:

gov.scot>
gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Formalin clarification

Tharic you I

This is useful.

Regards,

Marine Scotland — Science
Scottish Government | Marine Laborator

Tel: +44 (0)131 244
S/B: +44 (0)131 244
Mob:+44 (0)777
Fax: +44 (0)1224

, PO Box 101] 375, Victoria Road | Aberdeen AB11 9DB

w: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/marinescotland

From: gov.scot>
Sent: 11 June 2020 12:19
To: gov.scot>

Cc:
Subject: Formalin clarification

Hi

As discussed, a bit of background to the roles in relation to formalin. This is my
understanding of the current situation.

gov.scot>

Restrictions on the use of formaldehyde changed from 1 January 2016 when it was
classified as a category 1B carcinogen. The regulatory roles are complicated as
formalin can be administered as a medicinal treatment or as a biocide e.g. for
disinfection.

The use of formalin as a medicinal treatment falls under the remit of the Veterinary
Medicines Directorate (VMD). There are currently no formalin treatments authorised
for fish within the UK i.e. no companies have a UK marketing authorisation.
However, there are authorised products within the EU which can be brought into the
UK under a Special Import Certificate (issued by the VMD). These products require
to be prescribed by a veterinary surgeon. Formalin administered on a farm as a
medicinal treatment requires to be recorded in a treatment record in accordance with



the Veterinary Medicines Regulations 2013. During inspections by the Fish Health
Inspectorate (FHI), treatment records are inspected and recently administered
treatments are recorded in case information. There is no requirement for farms to
report medicinal treatments to the FHI.

The use of formalin as a biocide falls under the remit of the Health and Safety
Executive (HSE). Formalin administered as a biocide does not require to be
recorded in the treatment/medicine records. The FHI have no remit in relation to
formalin administered as a biocide. Whilst there is no requirement to record biocide
use in the treatment records some farms do record it in this way. This has perhaps
led to some confusion regarding whether a record relates to a medicinal treatment or
a biocide application.

SEPA licence activities under the Water Environment (Controlled Activities)
(Scotland) Regulations 2011. The licence will specify which substances or products
are permitted to be used and may include conditions for use. This is based on the
substance or product itself, rather than how it is administered. SEPA will be able to
advise on any reporting requirements they have for formalin use.

Happy to discuss.

Cheers

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road| Aberdeen | AB11 9DB

Tel: +44 (0)131
S/B: +44 (0)131
e:

w: https://www.gov.scot/marine-and-fisheries/

In 2020 we are showcasing Scotland's coasts, rivers, canals, lochs and inland waters
and the work we are doing to protect our marine environment and wildlife. Join the
conversation #YCW2020

’ 2020
COASTS
& WATERS

SUPPORTING



Enclosure 04 — Email to Cabinet Secretary for the Environment, Climate Change and
Land Reform.

From:_issf.org.uk <info@issf.org.uk>
Sent: 12 August 2020 15:18

To: Cabinet Secretary for the Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform
<CabSecECCLR@gov.scot>

Cc: Scottish Ministers <Scottish Ministers@gov.scot>

Subject: Formaldehyde use in freshwater fish farms

Please find attached a letter from Inside Scottish Salmon Feedlots for the attention of
the Cabinet Secretary for Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform.

Please don'’t hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.

Yours sincerely,

WWW.ISSl.OI’i.U!

DISCLAIMER: The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential
and intended solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). If you are
not the intended recipient(s) please note that any distribution, copying or use of this
communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited. We believe that this e-
mail and any attachments are free from any virus or other defects which may affect
any computer system, but it remains the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that
it is virus free. issf.org.uk takes no responsibility for any loss or damage arising in
any way from its use.


mailto:info@issf.org.uk
mailto:CabSecECCLR@gov.scot
mailto:Scottish_Ministers@gov.scot
http://issf.org.uk/

Enclosure 04.1 — Attachment.

Roseanna Cunningham
Cabinet Secretary for Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform
scottish.ministers@gov.scot

Gillian Martin
Convenor, Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform Committee
ecclr.committee @parliament.scot

12 August 2020
Ref: Formaldehyde use in freshwater fish farms
Dear Roseanna & Gillian,

Alerted by local community groups as well as Freedom of Information mvestigations it was
reported in the media that salmon farming companies have been discharging large quantities of
Formaldehyde into freshwater lochs in the North and West of Scotland, in a largely uncontrolled
and unrestricted manner. Given the chemical 1s classified as “cancer causing” as well as being toxic
to ecosystems there 1s considerable, and understandable, concern about this activity on both public
and environmental health grounds. As a leading campaigning organisation, critical of the
environmental impacts of open cage salmon farming, we were approached by locals and
community groups to seek support from the wider public in Scotland to call for a ban on the use of
Formaldehyde in freshwater lochs by all fish farming companies until a public consultation on its
safety and use can be held.

In a very short space of time 9,500 people have signed the following petition:

https://vou.38degrees.org.uk/petiions/stop-toxic-salmon-farm-chemicals-polluting-scottish-lochs

Signatures were limited to UK residents only, who had to supply a valid post code and email
address. The petition circulated organically on social media. Understandably there 1s scepticism
about the veracity of signatures and the true level of support concerning online petitions. For our
part we considered this a local 1ssue and sought support on that basis, as a small community led
campaign. For reference, more information on who signed the petition and how they interacted
with 1t 1s contained in Appendix 1 below.

Minister, we now respectfully call on you to ban the use of Formaldehyde in freshwater lochs by all
fish farming companies until a public consultation on its safety and use can be held.

We do of course recognise that Formaldehyde has been used in terrestrial farming for many years
and also that the chemical does breakdown relatively rapidly in water. However, the effects of its
use in a freshwater ecosystem in the quantities reported are not well researched or understood and
many people would expect a more precautionary approach to have been taken and far greater
consultation, given the potential for widespread use in a number of lochs and river catchments

throughout North and West Scotland.


mailto:ecclr.committee@parliament.scot
https://you.38degrees.org.uk/petitions/stop-toxic-salmon-farm-chemicals-polluting-scottish-lochs
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Freshwater fish farms (North and West of Scotland)

Having reviewed existing literature it is not clear or well understood to what extent Formaldehyde
on freshwater fish farms will directly impact wild fish, of any species, at the alevin, fry or parr stages
or indeed aquatic invertebrates and other foundation organisms that are in proximity to freshwater
fish farms. The extent to which its effects may cascade through an entire ecosystem, diminishing
biodiversity, is therefore not well understood and the risks are unquantified.

In terms of the regulation of the use of Formaldehyde on freshwater fish farms it 1s not clear who
the relevant authority 1s or if the substance is considered a medicine or a biocide for the purposes
of regulation. There is no public register of use, nor a process for independently auditing the self-
reported figures of fish farm operators contained in FOI disclosures. It is not clear under what
circumstance operators are required to report use and whether this would capture all usage.

Clearly local communities are not routinely consulted on the introduction and usage of such
chemicals. In locations where the public has a right to roam and no physical barrier exists between
the use of a cancer causing chemical and the public, the lack of consultation seems inadequate.
Wild swimmers for example, unaware of the issue, will no doubt freely interact with the chemical,
potentially at high concentrations.



From a lack of proper regulation flows public uncertainty and mistrust. Without proper regulation
of toxic chemicals, which should include independent and transparent monitoring and reporting,
fish farming will never be able to allay the fears of the public about the use of this chemical in very
large quantities in freshwater bodies, sometimes forming part of public water supplies.

This raises a wider question, the extent to which the Scottish Government has made any proactive
efforts to better understand the environmental impact of fish farming on the freshwater
environment since it was raised as a significant issue by the ECCLR committee 1n its detailed report
on the Environmental Impacts of Salmon Farming (2018).

https://www.parliament.scot/S5H Environment/Inquiries/20180305 GD to Rec salmon farming.p

df

Overall the Committee concluded:

351. Scotland needs an ecosystems-based approach to planning the industry’s growth and
development in both the marine and freshwater environment, identifying where salmon farming
can take place and what the carrying capacity of that environment is. A cohesive framework 1s
needed.

347. The Committee is deeply concerned that the development and growth of the

sector 1s taking place without a full understanding of the environmental impacts. The Committee
considers an independent assessment of the environmental sustainability

of the predicted growth of the sector i1s necessary

In respect of Research, the committee held the view that,
328. There are knowledge gaps in:
¢ the environmental impacts on freshwater lochs

In respect of Additional Environmental Issues, the committee noted that,

331. The Adantic Salmon Trust (AST) considers the report largely neglects impacts in freshwater
ecosystems through salmon smolt production intended for coastal aquaculture. In particular they
suggest cage farming of fin-fish, particularly in freshwater lochs, has the potential to generate
significant amounts of organic waste which can result in alterations to the fish population structure.

Convenor, it 1s for this reason that we are also formally calling for a firm commitment that there will
be ample opportunity for scrutiny by the ECCLR Committee in both this and the next
parliamentary session of the Scottish Government’s progress in assessing and regulating salmon
farming’s impacts on the freshwater environment.

We trust you will give these requests the consideration they deserve given the concern of local
communities, and I look forward to conveying your response in due course.

Yours sincerely,

WWW.1SSI.0org.u


https://www.parliament.scot/S5_Environment/Inquiries/20180305_GD_to_Rec_salmon_farming.pdf
https://www.parliament.scot/S5_Environment/Inquiries/20180305_GD_to_Rec_salmon_farming.pdf

Appendix 1

Natural Weekly Engagement with all issf.org.uk content on Facebook

Page Total Page Likes From last week = Posts This Week Engagement This Week

1 &  Scottish National Party (... 3211k T % 1 1904k TN

2 Surfers Against Sewage 130.26 0 a0.2% 21 56.5K D
3 £33 Scottish Green Party 614K T 0% 3 43K |

« RSk _
4 5 Scottish Labour Party 28.7K 0.1% 4 18K |

W
>< Scottish Conservatives 281K A0.1% 18 297k @
6 % Scottish Liberal Democr... 44K | 0% 13 436 |
YOU
? Inside Scottish Salmon ... 43K | Aa11% [ 55K |
-
e Scottish Sea Farms Ltd 34K | 0.9% 12 29K |

9 mawl  Mowi Scotland 3K | 40.3% 8 1K |

Proud to farm Scottish ... 17K | A0.1% 3 167 |

11 Salmon Business 14K | A0.3% 39 623 |

Demographics of issf.org.uk Facebook page followers

12%
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'Bu.li] ?‘H‘l

W 42% 4%

13-17 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-684 BS+

Men 00705% N -
3%
B 57%
Your Fans T%
10% 8%

13%
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Location of those engaging with sample Formaldehyde campaign content below

City Your Fans
Glasgow, Scotland 171
Edinburgh, Scotland 157
Londan, England 143
Aberdeen, Scotland 104
Inverness, Scotland 104
Perth, Scotland &7
Stornoway, Scotiand 49
Dublin, Ireland 45
Manchester, England 44
Dundee, Scotland 43
Falkirk, Scotland a3
Portree, Scotland 32
Stirling, Scotland 32

Elgin, Scotland

Fort William, Scotland

Parig, lle-de-France, Fr...

Belfast, Morthem Ireland

Ayr, Scotland

Derry, Northern Ireland

Birmingham, England

Oban, Scotland

Pitlochry, Scotland

Bristal, England

Rouen, Haute-Norman...

Lamiash, Scotland

Formaldehyde campaign supporting organisations
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Last year in Scotland 22 tonnes of formaldehyde, which causes cancer,
were poured into cages to disinfect farmed salmon.

Please speak out and sign this petition.
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Sample Formaldehyde campaign content and engagement

Performance for your post

s Inside Scottish Salmon Feedlots s
=, Bluneat1418. 6 66,910 People Reached
ACTION | If you've had enough of Norwegian billionaires using Scotland 28,813 3-second video views

as a sewer, and the Scottish Government doing nothing about it, take
two mins to take action against salmon farmers and make Scotland

cleaner, healthier and happier, now and for our kids. 1,469 Reactions, comments & shares #

Sign the petition: https://you.38degrees.org.uk/.../stop-toxic-salmon-

; 762 20 561
farm-chemi... O Like On post On shares
News Coverage: https://bit.ly/formaldehyde_fish_farms... See more

-] 1 8
(w] On post On shares
4 [+] 4
# Haha On post On shares
[+] 7
i Wow On post On shares
-  Eila- 19 a 15
: . - ' =4 Sad On post On shares
Stop Toxic Salmon Farm ChemicalssRolluting-Scottish—— a8 i -
=
Lochs \ - @ Angry On post On shares
270 68 202
Comments On Post On Shares
\f Get more likes, comments and shares
When you boost this post, you'll show it to more people. 360 255
Shares On Post
66,910 8,510
People reached Engagements
7,041 Post Clicks
Q8 208 55 Comments 355 shares 435 609 5,997
Clicks to Play @ Link clicks # Other Clicks
oY Like () comment £ Share = v HEGATIVE FEEREAGK

8 Hide all posts
0 Unli

2 Page

Reported stats may be delayed from what appears on posts



11 June at 09:14 - &

Farming salmon in sea lochs is incredibly harmful/toxic to the
environment. Please read this, sign the petition and stop buying farmed
salmon. Thank you!

Show Attachment

b Comments 1 share

o> Like (J comment &> Share i
WView 1 more comment

I most salmon in the shops is

farmed and it does terrible harm to the local aguatic
environment because of the food that they are fed and the
chemicals that they are given to suppress disease. They
harbour huge numbers of lice that go on toi... See more

Like - Reply - 2w -

- -eplied - 4 Replies

I Oore () |

Like - Reply - 2w

ikewise, signed. | haven't eaten salmon in
years, farmed or otherwise. Firstly because of the damage it
does, and secondly because it seems to me that pretty much all
freshwater fish are riddled with parasites... even saltwater fish
require some thought in selection and cooking..

Like - Reply - 2w @2

I. B = damage to wild salmon AND sea trout is
undisputed by those in the know. I

have seen it for myself in the I The Scottish

Parliament has to take action; how can they let this go on?

Like - Reply - 2w -

wand



Please sign this petition to stop Norwegian billionaires polluting and
destroying scottish lochs and fresh water!

Show Attachment

o Like £ Share

show Attachment

[]’1_,Ll Like [:l Comment £ Share L
. _igned and sharedw
Like - Reply - 2w

Hope this is ok to post but feel it's important to listen to and sign &
Show Attachment

iﬂi‘- and 23 others 3 Comments 7 shares

o) Like &2 Share

Like « 2w

LIKE - 2w

=

Like « 2w



9 June at 08:45 - &%

Please support & sign the petition... shocking this is going on...
Show Attachment

_r«c 4 others 2 Comments 1 share
U}:} Like (J comment &> Share

Thanks .xx

Like - Reply - 2w

Completely dead seabed for around 400 metres around each
cage.

Dapehi sy Lo Tems L0 100 Cam
T H T (FIES

.
' 3.l
- =

s e A v

o B

Like - Reply - 2w

holy sh$t! When did you see that?
Like - Reply - 2w

We didn't expect anything like this !

I e con... See more
Like - Reply - 2w

MG that's crazy! Hope you're well anyhoo!

Are you still in _

Like - Reply - 2w

well and NG ovw (well
2

. Life still great

Like - Reply - 2w



8 June at 21:53 - &%

Take a moment to watch, learn and hopefully sign the petition
https.//you.38degrees.org.uk/.../stop-toxic-salmon-farm-chemi...
Show Attachment

{j‘,}_-wd 1 other 3 Comments
o) Like () comment &> Share

igned literally yvou can't eat
anything now without some billionaire poisoning us!! | feel an
Erin brocokvitch coming on!

Like - Reply - 3w @

replied - 2 Replies

Like - Reply - 2w

Like - Reply - 2w

ooy gy ey
o ]
= [©) [ler) [

8 June at 21:48 -

show Attachment

o) Like () comment & Share v

=T : : o - g el
._:’: : ) (o] [er) fif



BJuneat21:36.- &

Open-cage salmon farming in Scotland's lochs and rivers is incredibly
environmentally damaging - but the effects are hard to see as they
impact aquatic and marine environments. The profitability of salmon
farming means the large Norwegian-owned corporations enjoy light-
touch environmental regulation from the Scottish Government. This case
- the dumping huge quantities of formaldehyde into Scottish lochs - is
just another line in a long list of extremely polluting behaviour fr...

See more

Show Attachment

@@-_nd 18 others 2 Comments 2 shares

[ﬂ} Like () Comment £ Share " v

8 Juneat21:21- &

Please take a couple of minutes to listen to Illland his fantastic fight
for change - especially if, like me, a piece of your heart is in The
Highlands

Show Attachment

=2 7 Comments
il Like () Comment £ Share " v

View 3 more comments

T&":' Inside Scottish Salmon Feedlots Thanks. and everyone
else. It's appreciated.

Like - Reply - 2w ©

(V- Ll

Like - Reply - 2w

- i -replied -1 Reply
- o

Like - Reply - 2w



Video Post Shares See Metrics for All Videos

Performance for your post
. Inside Scottish Salmon Feedlots e
?: 23 June at10:34 - & 31,463 reople Reached

S0 CLOSE | 8,000 have signed the petition, 2,000 to go. 14,929 3-second video views
: econd vi e

If you've had enough of Morwegian billionaires using Scotland as a
sewer, and the Scottish Government doing nothing about it, take two
mins to take action against salmon farmers and make Scotland cleaner,
healthier and happier, now and for our kids.

907 Reactions, comments & shares

473 149 324
Sign the petition:https://you.38degrees.org.uk/.../stop-toxic-salmon- O Like On post On shares
farm-chemi...... See mare
15 7 8
Q Love On post On shares
1 0 1
@& Haha On post On shares
3 0 3
w Wow On post On shares
4 1 3
is Sad On post On shares
Salmon Farm Pollution 2 : -
@ Angry On post On shares
190 1 149
Comments On Post On Shares
\’ Get more likes, comments and shares
. : :
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25 June at 09:56 - &

Please sign and share - (|} - <tition needs to reach 10,000
signatures for the Scottish Government to take notice. We do not want
formaldehyde in our lochs and seas. Our seas are not a sewer for
fishfarms. Let's smash this.
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If you eat farmed salmon, (check the label) you are part of a very
destructive intensive farming practise that is destroying areas of open

water in Scotland.
Please help by signing.
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Spearfish Scotland ses
23 June at 1719 - &

Using formaldehyde on caged fish can not be a good thing. Worth
looking in to this campaign especially if you care about where your food
is coming from. Maybe sign & share...
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If this was beef and antibiotics there would be
far more uproar about this. So why can fish and the surrounding
environment be polluted with antibiotics. | suppose the £148m
export tag on it.
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In just over 2 weeks they have gathered 8,000 signatures. They need
10,000 to really make it work. Please take 2 mins to sign the petition and
ask others to do so.lt is very important. Clean Scottish sea lochs or
industrial dumping grounds, it's a simple choice and it effects us all and
our children's future.
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Hi Everyone,
I hope you don't mind me using this page for [ NNEGTNTGE

Salmon are sacred to many indigenous people around the world, and
indeed, were once sacred to the people who first settled || GczcNG
-Sacred meaning they carried a significant mythological function,
holding together the bio', psyche', social values of the [N ..

See more
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Enclosure 04.2 — Attachment.

From: Ask <Ask@sepa.org.uk>
Sent: 28 August 2020 14:33
To:
Cc:

gov.scot>

sepA org.ui>; I
sepa.org.uk>

Subject: EXT05-A-F0192278 - Formaldehyde use in freshwater fish farms

Good Afernoon

As promised, please find SEPA’s response to your enquiry regarding Formaldehide

use in freshwater fish farms. This response was drafted and approved by
I -

Statement

Salmon farming companies have been discharging large quantities of formaldehyde
into freshwater lochs in the North and West of Scotland, in a largely uncontrolled and
unrestricted manner.

Response

Fish farm operators require an authorisation from us before they can use formalin to
treat their fish. When granting authorisation, we place strict limits on the quantities
that can be used. The limits are set to keep discharges to levels that the receiving
rivers and lochs can accommodate without compromising environmental quality
standards.

Notes:-

» Formalin (active ingredient, formaldehyde) is used to treat a range of conditions in
farmed fish including white spot and bacterial gill disease.

* Discharges to rivers and lochs from fish farms are controlled under the Water
Environment (Controlled Activities) (Scotland) Regulations 2011

» Formaldehyde, the active ingredient of formalin, is readily biodegradable with no
potential for bioaccumulation in the aquatic environment.

* In Scotland, the environmental standards for the protection of freshwater are 5
micrograms per litre (ug/l) (annual average) of formaldehyde and 50ug/l (maximum
allowable concentration).

« Strict discharge limits on the use of products containing formaldehyde (e.g.
formalin) are set using river and fresh water loch modelling to identify the
environmental capacity of the receiving loch or river.

Statement
The effects of its use in a freshwater ecosystem in the quantities reported are not
well researched or understood and many people would expect a more precautionary
approach to have been taken and far greater consultation, given the potential for
widespread use in a number of lochs and river catchments throughout North and
West Scotland.
Response
The environmental standards SEPA applies in to protect freshwaters are based on scientific
data on the effects of formaldehyde on freshwater organisms, including species native to
Scottish freshwater lochs.



Statement
It is not clear or well understood to what extent formaldehyde on freshwater fish
farms will directly impact wild fish, of any species, at the alevin, fry or parr stages or
indeed aquatic invertebrates and other foundation organisms that are in proximity to
freshwater fish farms. The extent to which its effects may cascade through an entire
ecosystem, diminishing biodiversity, is therefore not well understood and the risks
are unquantified
Response
The environmental standards SEPA applies to protect freshwaters are based on scientific
data on the effects of formaldehyde on freshwater organisms, including species native to
Scottish freshwater lochs. The derivation of the standard took account of scientific
toxicology data for fish species, including Atlantic salmon and brown trout as well as other
freshwater animals.

Statement
It is not clear who the relevant authority is or if the substance is considered a
medicine or a biocide for the purposes of regulation.

Response

All discharges to freshwater are regulated by SEPA, including discharges of
formaldehyde from freshwater fish farm operations. Formaldehyde is used as a fish
medicine and its use as a medicine is regulated by the Veterinary Medicines
Directorate.

Statement
It is not clear under what circumstance operators are required to report use and whether
this would capture all usage. There is no public register of use, nor a process for
independently auditing the self-reported figures of fish farm operators contained in FOI
disclosures.
Response
All farm operators discharging formaldehyde are required to keep details of each
occasion of formaldehyde use and to make these records available to SEPA staff for
auditing purposes. Currently, not all farms are required to submit reports to us on
their formaldehyde use. For farms that are required to submit reports on their
formaldehyde use, the information is available on SEPA’s public register. In due
course, we will be standardising reporting requirements for all farms.

| trust this clarifies SEPA’s position and if we can be of further assistance, please do
get in touch.

Best wishes

Ask@sepa.org.uk — dedicated mailbox for enquiries from MPs, MSPs, MEPs,
Government Ministers and staff from the Scottish or UK Parliaments
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Enclosure 04.3 — Attachment.

Cabinet Secretary for Environment, Climate Change
and Land Reform

Roseanna Cunningham MSP
T :0300 244
E : scottish.ministers

issf.org.uk

Our Reference: 202000077335
Your Reference: Formaldehyde use in freshwater fish farms
03 September 2020

Dear I

Thank you for your letter about your concerns of the use of formaldehyde at
freshwater fish farms.

| would seek to assure you that salmon farming companies do not
discharge large quantities of formaldehyde into freshwater lochs in the
North and West of Scotland, in a largely uncontrolled and unrestricted
manner.

My officials inform me that formaldehyde is used as a fish medicine and its
use as a medicine is regulated by the Veterinary Medicines Directorate.
Formalin (active ingredient, formaldehyde) is used to treat a range of
conditions in farmed fish.

All discharges to freshwater are regulated by the Scottish Environment
Protection Agency (SEPA) including discharges of formaldehyde from
freshwater fish farm operations. Discharges to rivers and lochs from fish
farms are controlled under the Water Environment (Controlled Activities)
(Scotland) Regulations 2011.

Fish farm operators require an authorisation from SEPA before they can
use formalin to treat their fish. When granting authorisation, SEPA places
strict limits on the quantities that can be used. The limits are set to keep
discharges to levels that the receiving rivers and lochs can accommodate
without compromising environmental quality standards. The discharge
limits on the use of products containing formaldehyde (e.g. formalin) are set
using river and fresh water loch modelling to identify the environmental
capacity of the receiving loch or river.



The environmental quality standards for the protection of freshwater used
to set the discharge limits for formaldehyde are 5 micrograms per litre (ug/l)
(annual average) and 50 pg/I (maximum allowable concentration). These
environmental standards are based on scientific data on the effects of
formaldehyde on freshwater organisms, including species native to Scottish
freshwater lochs. The derivation of these environmental standards took
account of scientific toxicology data for fish species, including Atlantic
salmon and brown trout as well as other freshwater animals. Formaldehyde
is readily biodegradable with no potential for bioaccumulation in the aquatic
environment.

All farm operators discharging formaldehyde are required to keep details of
each occasion of formaldehyde use and to make these records available to
SEPA staff for auditing purposes. Currently, not all farms are required to
submit reports to SEPA on their formaldehyde use. For farms that are
required to submit reports on their formaldehyde use, the information is
available on SEPA’s public register. In due course, SEPA will be
standardising reporting requirements for all farms.

Whilst | have considered and understand the points that you raised in your
letter regarding the use of formaldehyde at freshwater fish farms | hope the
above information reassures you that there are already effective
regulations and controls in place.

Yours sincerely,

Roseanna Cunningham

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the
Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See

www.lobbying.scot

St Andrew's House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG
www.gov.scot


http://www.gov.scot/

Enclosure 05 — Email from SEPA to Scottish Government.

From:
Sent: 28 August 2020 16:42
To: Communications Covid-19 gov.scot>;
gov.scot>;

ov.scot>

sepa.org.uk>

sepa.org.uk>
Subject: Loch Tralaig - formaldehyde use - SEPA holding lines

Good afternoon,

Following some social media posts we were made aware of earlier in the week about
formaldehyde use at Loch Tralaig, we’'ve drafted the below holding lines which we’ll
also use for social posts over the weekend.

Thanks,

Loch Tralaig

“There are a number of uses of Loch Tralaig, including fish farming. We conduct
regular compliance checks on regulated activities and will continue to monitor
formaldehyde use by the Loch Tralaig fish farm.

“Fish farm operators require an authorisation from SEPA before they can use
formalin to treat their fish. When granting authorisation, we place strict limits on the
quantities that can be used. The limits are set to keep discharges to levels that the
receiving rivers and lochs can accommodate without compromising environmental
quality standards.”

NOTES:-

* Formalin (active ingredient, formaldehyde) is used to treat a range of conditions
including white spot and bacterial gill disease.

* Discharges to rivers and lochs from fish farms are controlled under the Water
Environment (Controlled Activities) (Scotland) Regulations 2011

« Formaldehyde, the active ingredient of formalin, is readily biodegradable with no
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

» Strict limits on the use of products containing formaldehyde (e.g. formalin) are set
using river and fresh water loch modelling to identify the environmental capacity of
each water course.



Scottish Environment Protection Agency (SEPA)

I - ous smith Building | Eurocentral | ML14WQ



Enclosure 06 — Email from Christine Grahame MSP to Cabinet Secretary for the
Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform.

From: gov.scot> On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for
the Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform

Sent: 02 September 2020 12:25

To: Public Engagement Unit <CorrespondenceUnit@gov.scot>

Cc: Cabinet Secretary for the Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform
<CabSecECCLR@gov.scot>

Subject: FW: Formaldehyde and Scottish farmed salmon

For response please.

Thanks,

From: parliament.scot> On Behalf Of Grahame C
(Christine), MSP

Sent: 01 September 2020 15:14

To: Cabinet Secretary for the Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform
<CabSecECCLR@gov.scot>

Subject: Formaldehyde and Scottish farmed salmon

Dear Roseanna,

| have been contacted by a constituent concerned about the use of formaldehyde in
Scottish salmon farming following the release of a number of FOIs (reported here as
well as in some locals).

My constituent states that formaldehyde causes an allergic reaction in his wife and is
therefore concerned about how this is (or is not) labelled on produce as well as the
potential environmental impact.

| appreciate the Government’s position that formaldehyde, as regulated by SEPA,
can be safely used in fish farming and does not pose a risk to food safety. Can | ask
however if any research has been undertaken into possible adverse reactions or
allergies in certain people on consuming treated fish and whether there are any
plans to review the licensing of formaldehyde use in view of environmental
concerns?

Any comment you could offer on this would be helpful.
Best wishes,

Christine Grahame MSP

Constituency Member for Midlothian South, Tweeddale and Lauderdale
sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s ke s sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk skok skokesk

The Scottish Parliament: Making a positive difference to the lives of the people of Scotland
Parlamaid na h-Alba: A’ toirt deagh bhuaidh air beatha sluagh na h-Alba


mailto:CabSecECCLR@gov.scot
https://theferret.scot/formaldehyde-pesticide-fish-farms-lochs/

www.parliament.scot : facebook.com/scottishparliament : twitter.com/scotparl

The information in this email may be confidential. If you think you have received this email
in error please delete it and do not share its contents.
sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeoske sk skeoskeoske skeoskeoske skeoskoskeoskeoskoskoskosko sk skoskok sk



http://www.parliament.scot/
http://facebook.com/scottishparliament
http://twitter.com/ScotParl

Enclosure 07 — Email from SEPA to Scottish Government.

From: SEPA Media Team <media@sepa.org.uk>

Sent: 04 September 2020 18:01

To:

gov.scot>

Subject: Weekend media briefing 4 September 2020

All media enquiries

Enquiries marked as * have not yet had responses returned - often due to a longer deadline

time.

Date

31 August

31 August

31 August

31 August

31 August

31 August

31 August

1 Sept

Outlet

The Scottish Sun

Dunfermline Press & West
Fife Advertiser

Falkirk Herald

BBC Scotland (Online)

The Scottish Sun

First News

Scottish Daily Mail

Shooting Times & Country
Magazine

Enquiry

Bathing waters data

Bathing waters - Silver Sands

Flooding - Main Road, Maddiston

NHS medical waste

Potential major cyanide leak/spillage at
DSM's chemical plant in Dalry

Purple water, Tollcross Park

Polluted beaches

Loch Tralaig - Formalin


mailto:media@sepa.org.uk

2 Sept

2 Sept

2 Sept

Fife Free Press

Sunday Post (Online)

Edinburgh Live

Pollution limits on Fife beaches

Flood risk management

Water of Leith basin - petition re sewage



Enclosure 08 — Farmed fish escapes initial notification.

FARMED FISH ESCAPES - INITIAL NOTIFICATION

This form is to be submitted immediately following any circumstance which caused or might have caused an
escape of fish from a fish farm site.

Please refer to “WHAT TO DO IN THE EVENT OF AN ESCAPE OF FISH FROM A FISH FARM” for further

guidance on how to complete this form: www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Fisheries/Fish-Shellfish

1.Please supply details of the authorised aquaculture production business (APB) and farm
site (Read our privacy notice to find out what we do with your information.):

Kinlochmoidart

Site Name: Site No: FS0146
APB Name: Scottish Salmon APB No:
Company -
Contact Name e R e 1 .
Fax No:

Email Address: F

2. Please supply the following details regarding the fish escape:

Date & time of incident

(nearest estimate)

TBC - occurred with
last 7 days

OS grid reference: tbe

Site location:

Kinlochmoidart

Estimated number of fish lost: Suspected less than 20

Species:

Atlantic salmon

Average weight: 75¢g

Age in months:

9 months in FW

Growth stage: Parr

Please supply details of any treatments administered

for which the fish are in withdrawal:

N/A — received antibiotic treatment mid-September (ERM), then

formalin treatment end September (low level fungus)

Please confirm whether the fish were healthy at the

time of the escape, or the nature of any disease:

Healthy — low level fungus

for mortality:

Please confirm mortality rates on site and the reasons

Low — less than 0.3% per week for last 4 weeks

3. Please provide details of the circumstances surrounding the fish escape or potential escape (if
necessary continue on a separate sheet):

tidal strength):

Circumstances Surrounding the Escape or potential Escape

Consider: Human error, predation, suspected foul play, failure
or wear and tear of equipment (mooring, ropes, netting, cages or
pens, boats), weather conditions (wave height, wind speed and

Suspected act of vandalism/foul play. Investigation
ongoing into incident.

Suspected Primary Reason for Escape or potential Escape

Vandalism



http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Fisheries/Fish-Shellfish
http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Fish-Shellfish/FHI/forms/GDPR

Suspected Underlying Cause of Reason for Escape or
potential Escape(if applicable)

Completed by:

Position
Organisation:

in

Date:

The form should be sent to:

22.10.2020

The Duty Inspector Tel: 0131
Fish Health Inspectorate |
Marine Scotland Science
PO Box 101 Fax: 0131 244
375 Victoria Road
Aberdeen

AB11 9DB

Email: ms.fishhealth@gov.scot



mailto:ms.fishhealth@gov.scot

Enclosure 09 — Email from Scottish Environment LINK to Scottish Government.

From: | - or>

Sent: 16 November 2020 13:53

To: Scottish Ministers <Scottish_Ministers@gov.scot>

Subject: FAO Cabinet Secretaries Michael Russell and Roseanna Cunningham -
public petition hand-in

AO
Dear Cabinet Secretaries,

Please find attached a letter from Scottish Environment LINK regarding a recent
petition we have held to demonstrate public support for strengthening the proposals
of the UK Withdrawal from the European Union (Continuity) (Scotland) Bill. Over
6,000 members of the public have supported LINK’s calls for the bill to be
strengthened to ensure that the new Environment Standards Scotland is fully
independent of government and is empowered to take enforcement action in
response to individual complaints about environmental damage.

Please also find a spreadsheet with details of the petition supporters along with their
additional comments.

We hope this can feed into your discussions on the bill ahead of Stages 2 and 3.

With kind regards,

Scottish Environment LINK
Dolphin House, 4 Hunter Square, Edinburgh EH1 1QW

lease contact on

scotlink.org

Web www.scotlink.org, www.savescottishseas.org | Email _
I scotlink.org

HER

This email and any attachments may contain material that is confidential, subject to copyright and intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the
contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this
email from your system.

LINK is a Scottish Charity (SC000296) and a Scottish Company Limited by guarantee and without a share capital
(SC250899)

LINK is committed to maintaining your data privacy. We promise to keep your details safe and will never sell them
on to third parties. To find out more about how we use your information please read our online Privacy Policy



http://www.savescottishseas.org/
https://www.scotlink.org/privacy-policy/
https://www.facebook.com/ScottishEnvironmentLINK
https://twitter.com/scotlink
http://www.scotlink.org/feed/

Enclosure 09.1 — Extract of “Petition signatories and messages.csv” attachment.

Name

Last Name

Postcode

Comment

It's high time Scotland did
MORE for our environment
and ensured we continue to
do more,we have a planet
to save, a planet WE have
destroyed ! We MUST plant
more trees, regenerate
many areas, in particular the
moors, grouse shooting
MUST be banned along
with farmed salmon,we
should be looking to
improve our waterways for
wild salmon,not allowing
tonnes of formaldehyde to
be dumped and farmed
salmon released into the
waters,we need to see an
end to grouse estates,
where we know that raptor
persecution is rife ! The
burning of the heather is
doing our planet no good
what so ever,plus,any
mamals,insect eggs,reptiles
in that heather is burned !
dead, gone ! As we
know,many of our species
are in SERIOUS decline,we
have to reverse the
damage done,we need
wildflower meadows, the
Plantlife Roadverge
Campaign is
excellent,planting wildlfower
verges increases insect
populations,in turn
increasing bird and other
wildlife populations and
means that it only needs to
be cut once per year,saving
time and money for local
councils. Scotland can lead
the way,ensuring HIGH
standards of protection for
our environment and
playing a MASSIVE part in




helping to increase
populations of
wildlife.Biodiversity is key to
OUR survival,but, we must
act now ! Imagine the
tourists our country could
attract for wildlife tours,l've
spoken to people on social
media who will NOT visit as
long as we continue to
allow our amazing wildlife
to be used to quench blood
lust,ie,blood sports,
photographers who will not
come to our country until
such time as changes are
made.These changes need
to be made , not only to
encourage these
tourists,but, to encourage a
better balance for
nature,without nature we
will die,it is THAT simple,we
need nature to survive,the
time has come to make
sure nature and the
environment are at the
forefront of ALL
discussions,not just for us,
but for our
children,grandchildren,great
grandchildren etc. Our
country is beautiful,it's
beauty though is filled with
ugliness,that ugliness within
the blood sports
industry,farmed salmon
etc.Scotland has a
future,but, we can make
that future far brighter,
cleaner, full of biodiversity
with a solid guarantee of
EXTREMELY high
Environment Protection
Laws,Higher than they have
been previously, and with
the right people behind it
all,ensuring there is scrutiny
at every turn by an
independent watchdog,a




watchdog who will listen to
complaints and act on them
immediately .Do what is
right, for the people of
Scotland, for the future of
our country,it's wildlife and
nature.




Enclosure 09.2 — Attachment.

To Michael Russell MSP, Cabinet Secretary for the Constitution, Europe and External
Affairs:

We need strong laws to protect Scotland’s nature after Brexit. The Continuity Bill must be
amended to empower the new watchdog to take enforcement action on complaints about
specific decisions affecting people’s environment, and to strengthen its independence to
ensure it has the teeth to enforce environmental protections.

[Additional comments could be added added by signatory]



Enclosure 09.3 — Attachment.

Scottish
Environment

LINK

13 Marshall Flace
Farth

PH2 BAH

T 01738 630804
Y

16 November 2020

Dear Cabinet Secretary for the Constitution, Europe and External Affairs,
Cc Cabinet Secretary for the Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform,

Over 6,000 people support measures for a strong, independent environmental watchdog.

With the UK Withdrawal from the EU {Continuity) (Scotland) Bill making its way through the Scottish
Parliament, please find enclosed details of signatories to a recent Scottish Environment LINK petition calling
for improvements to proposals to establish the new Environment Standards Scotland (ESS) watchdog.

Our environmental laws are only as good as the institutions which upheld them, and a watchdog can only be
robust and effective if it is truly independent of government. The signatories share our concerns that at a time
when 1in 9 species in 3cotland is at risk of national extinction, we must have a strong, independent watchdog
that is able to take steps to protect and restore our amazing natural environment.

The bill must also be amended to empower ESS to take enforcement action on complaints about spedific
decisions affecting people’s environment. The Eurgpean Commission has played a critical role in the oversight
and enforcement of enwironmental protections by receiving complaints on potential failures to apply or the
misapplication of EU environment law, investigating these complaints and taking enforcement action where
necessary. This has included receiving and acting upon representations that concern individual decisions with
the potential to affect the environment, such as planning applications or licensing decisions. Such cases have
played a critical role in identification of more systemic problems with the application and interpretation of
environmental law.

The arrangements for ES5 must replicate the ability for citizens to raise complaints about their local
environment and for ESS to be empowered to force public authorities to take action as a result. Unless the
limitations are remowved the ESS will not provide continuity with existing EU arrangements and would
represent a significant erosion of environmental governance in Scotland, as well as Scots' rights and ability to
take action on the environmenit.

'We hope you can take these concerns into account ahead of the bill's Stage 2 debate.

With kind regards,

* Scottish Environment LINK the voice for Scotland's environment ) EEE UGN

Registared offica: 13 Marshall Place, Parth, PH2 BAH. & Scottish Charity Mo, SC0002096.
Scottish Environment LINE is & Scottish Comgpany Uimited by Guaranice and withowt o share capital under Company Mo, SC250899

-



Enclosure 10 — FMQ briefing.

Issue: A report in the media (Daily Mirror) claims to expose ‘putrid’
conditions including the presence of sea lice on Scottish marine fish farms,
which threatens both the welfare of farmed fish and the environment.

Such statements reflect those of the anti-fish farming lobby which use a
range of social media to disseminate their opinion of farmed fish practices.

Top Lines

We dispute claims that conditions on Scottish fish farms are ‘putrid’ — Scottish
salmon is farmed to high standards and within a tightly managed regulatory
framework.

We recognise that aquaculture is vitally important to Scotland’s economy and
provides thousands of jobs directly and indirectly - but we also recognise
the need to protect the environment and the health and welfare of marine
farmed animals. We take this very seriously.

Sea lice: government, regulators and the industry remain motivated to
continually progress sea lice management — that is why we have recently
reviewed our sea lice policy and have made significant improvements to sea
lice reporting processes and SG’s intervention in the management of sea
lice on farms.

We recognise that a healthy marine environment is fundamental to our many
uses of our seas and to coastal communities — in relation to fish farming a
series of changes to regulation have been made, not least SEPA’s
strengthened regulatory framework.

Scottish Government remains committed to its high animal welfare standards -
Farmed fish are protected from ‘unnecessary suffering’ by the Animal Health
and Welfare (Scotland) Act 2006 and the Animal and Plant Health Agency
will investigate welfare concerns fully and take enforcement action where
appropriate

Environmental management

e Ministers have regularly reiterated their commitment to_sustainable development and growth of the
aquaculture industry — this fully recognizes the need to take account of impacts on the marine
environment, as is the case for all marine industries.

e In June 2019, SEPA published its strengthened regulatory framework for marine pen fish farms
followed by its first Finfish Aquaculture Sector Plan. This represents a significant shift in the



modernisation of fish farm regulation. Since then, SEPA has worked very closely with other regulators
and a range of stakeholders to continue to develop and deliver effective and efficient environmental
regulation.

Use of formaldehyde in the marine area

e We understand the concern that people have regarding the use of various chemical
treatments and medicines in the marine area.

e Let me reassure you that the use of Formaldehyde and other chemicals is strictly regulated by
the independent Scottish Environment Protection Agency, and it can be safely used in fish
farming. Formaldehyde use in fish farming, as regulated, does not pose a risk to the marine
environment or to food safety.



Enclosure 11 — Briefing for Fergus Ewing, Cabinet Secretary for Rural Economy and
Tourism, meeting with the Rural Economy and Connectivity Committee. 32"
meeting, 2020 (Session 5). Wednesday 2 December 2020.

SEPA Aquaculture Regulation

Background

SEPA regulates the impacts of the aquaculture sector on the water environment
through the Water Environment (Controlled Activities) (Scotland) Regulations 2011.
It controls the discharge of organic wastes (fish faeces and uneaten food), used fish
medicines and other chemical treatments into the marine environment that can
impact on the seabed and marine wildlife by restricting fish farm size (biomass) and
medicine usage.

Top lines

Controlled Activity Regulation (CAR) licences issued by SEPA for aquaculture
sites set strict conditions on operators to deliver appropriate environmental
protections by controlling the discharges to the water environment

In November 2018, SEPA tightened controls on the discharge of the sea-lice
medicine SLICE at any new fish farm sites; and the safe level of use at existing
sites is actively under consideration by a UK expert advisory group.

SEPA has now launched its new regulatory framework and sector plan for finfish
aquaculture, including measures to improve environmental compliance to
ensure the size of fish farms is better matched to environmental capacity.

The need to strike an appropriate balance between the sustainable
growth of aquaculture industry and the associated environmental
impacts is recognised.

The Scottish Government and its agencies are working with the sector
and with others to develop a policy and regulatory framework that
enables sustainable growth while maintaining the right balance across
our economic, environmental and social responsibilities.

SEPA’s Strengthened Fish Farming Framework

In June 2019, SEPA launched its new finfish regulatory Framework which
strengthens the protection of Scotland’s marine environment.

The new Framework uses the best modelling available to better predict and
monitor the environmental effects of fish farms.

In addition to the introduction and the enforcement of a tighter organic waste
standard, improved modelling means that risks to the local environment will be
better understood and managed.

The new approach allows the assessment of larger scale impacts - including
interactions with other farms — to be carried out.




e This more effective regulation will ensure that farms are sited in the most
appropriate areas.

SEPA Aquaculture Regulation Q & A

What actions has SEPA undertaken since the ECCLR and REC Committee
recommendations in 2018 on the environmental regulation of salmon farming?

In June 2019, SEPA published its strengthened regulatory framework for marine pen
fish farms followed by its first Finfish Aquaculture Sector Plan a month later in
August. This represented the biggest shift in regulation of fish farms in a generation.
Since then, SEPA has worked very closely with other regulators and a range of
stakeholders to deliver effective and efficient environmental regulation.

SEPA took account of the ECCLR and REC Committees’ findings from their inquiries

into aquaculture, and incorporated several key components:

e A new process for pre-application engagement with the applicant and
communities

e The introduction of new modelling tools to ensure deposition of waste into the
marine environment is better understood and controlled

e Bringing the application of environmental standards into line with those required
for other discharges to the marine environment

e Enhanced sampling/monitoring requirements for operators and SEPA

e A strengthened regime for compliance checking, including unannounced
environmental surveys of farms and a new quality assurance scheme to provide
greater confidence in monitoring information provided by operators.

e A multi-stakeholder Finfish Aquaculture Advisory Panel, bringing together a broad
range of stakeholders with interest in the sector, from operators and regulators to
community and environmental groups and supermarket buyers.

¢ A major internal re-organisation to create a new, national permitting team, new
nationally accountable environmental performance teams and a new specialist
enforcement team.

Since the ECCLR and REC inquiries of 2018 made recommendations that
regulatory responsibility for sea lice interactions with wild fish should be
introduced what actions have been undertaken?

SEPA and Marine Scotland have been jointly engaged in developing a spatial
framework to help guide new fish farm developments to locations where sea lice are
less likely to pose a risk to wild salmonids.

The spatial framework will take account of the best available science and the
precautionary principle, and will underpin future planning advice.

It is anticipated that the Scottish Government will publish a consultation on these
proposals within the next few weeks.

Environmental standard for sea lice medicine SLICE (Emamectin benzoate)



e SEPA regulates chemicals to treat sea lice, the main one of which is SLICE (active
ingredient emamectin benzoate). In November 2018 SEPA published a revised regulatory
position introducing an interim tighter standard for SLICE for all new fish farms and
existing farms that plan to increase their use of the medicine.

e A UK Technical Advisory Group (UKTAG) comprised of environmental regulators from
across the Nations of the UK is currently undertaking work which will lead to the
development of a longer term EQS. That process has involved both SEPA and the
aquaculture industry submitting evidence that is currently under consideration as part of
a consultation UKTAG carried out in 2019. UKTAG is expected to publish its findings in
spring 2021.

e The longer term standard determined by UKTAG will be subject to consultation by the
Scottish Government as to how it should be phased in.

What has been SEPA’s Aquaculture Regulation response to COVID-19?

SEPA responded to support the aquaculture sector during the early stages of Covid-
19 by establishing two temporary position statements relating to biomass and the
use of sea lice treatments.

SEPA currently has one active dispensation available to aquaculture operators to
reflect disruption caused by the pandemic:

e The “biomass position” allows operators to exceed their permitted biomass
under certain circumstances. This helps operators manage through a period
where the market has been disrupted and fish may need to stay in the water
for longer. This position does not have an expiry date and there are no plans
to change it as SEPA accepts that market disruption is still an issue.

The second dispensation called the “medication position” allowed operators to
undertake sea lice treatments over a shorter period than the permit normally allows
and it expired on 31 August.

The medication position has only been used by operators a handful of times - 4
times out of 75-80 treatments that have taken place in the period the position has
been in force.

The medication position was put in place to reflect restrictions on manpower and
movements in the early stages of the pandemic. As the constraints on workforce
have eased significantly as a result of the gradual easing of lockdown, SEPA did not
renew or extend the duration of the medication position.

Following expiry of the ‘medication position’ SEPA has advised that it is willing to
discuss with operators on a case by case basis where they may need to make use of
such a flexibility around for a specific site or sites. This is similar to the approach
SEPA has taken to other regulated sectors.

SEPA has also advised that, should greater restrictions be reimposed that would
impact on the aquaculture workforce on a local or national basis, then it would
reconsider the position in that context.



Following public concern how is Formaldehyde (product name Formalin) use
at freshwater fish farms regulated in Scotland?

In August 2020 the campaign group Inside Scottish Salmon Feedlots sent a letter to
the Cabinet Secretary for Environment, Climate Change and Land Reform stating
that formaldehyde use at fish farms is uncontrolled and unrestricted. It requested
formaldehyde use is banned until a public consultation on its safety and use can be
held following an online petition to support this proposal signed by 9,500 people.

Formaldehyde (Formalin) is used as a fish medicine used to treat a range of
conditions in farmed fish and its use as a medicine is regulated by the Veterinary
Medicines Directorate.

All discharges to freshwater are regulated by the SEPA including discharges of
formaldehyde from freshwater fish farm operations. Discharges to rivers and lochs
from fish farms are controlled under the Water Environment (Controlled Activities)
(Scotland) Regulations 2011.

Fish farm operators require an authorisation from SEPA before they can use formalin
to treat their fish.

All farm operators discharging formaldehyde are required to keep details of each
occasion of formaldehyde use and to make these records available to SEPA staff for
auditing purposes.

SEPA places strict limits on the quantities of formaldehyde that can be used. The
limits are set to keep discharges to levels that the receiving rivers and lochs can
accommodate without compromising environmental quality standards.

The environmental quality standards are based on scientific data on the effects of
formaldehyde on freshwater organisms, including species native to Scottish
freshwater lochs.

Formaldehyde is readily biodegradable with no potential for bioaccumulation in the
aquatic environment.



Enclosure 12 — Email received from Costal Communities Network.

From: info@communitiesforseas.scot <info@communitiesforseas.scot>
Sent: 19 November 2021 14:32

To: Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs and Islands <CabSecRAI@gov.scot>;
Minister for Environment and Land Reform <MinisterELR@gov.scot>

Cc: googlegroups.com

Subject: Thank-you from the Coastal Communities Network

Dear Ms Gougeon; Ms McAllan

Many thanks to you both, and your colleagues, for meeting with the Coastal
Communities Network on Tuesday 16t November.

We greatly appreciate your time and enjoyed the opportunity to speak with you more
about the interests and activities which CCN represents. We wanted to share the
attached letter of thanks, to briefly summarise the main points of our discussion, and
highlight the follow-up actions identified during the meeting.

I’'m also attaching a (2 page) summary of global salmon farming case studies and a
recent piece from CCN memberh which featured in
British Wildlife.

We look forward to building a positive and constructive working relationship with you both and do
hope to meet again soon.

Sincerely,
The Coastal Communities Network, Scotland

www.communitiesforseas.scot | Address: 5 Rose Street, Edinburgh, EH2 2PR
Subscribe to the CCN email newsletter.

CCN has a vision for Scotland’s seas to be abundant in biodiversity and resilient to
future changes, providing sustainable and diverse livelihoods to those living around
them, in perpetuity.


mailto:info@communitiesforseas.scot
mailto:info@communitiesforseas.scot
mailto:CabSecRAI@gov.scot
mailto:MinisterELR@gov.scot
http://www.communitiesforseas.scot/
http://eepurl.com/dGHKFr

Enclosure 12.1 — Attachment

Coastal Communities Network

Ms Mairi Gougeon, Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs and Islands
Ms Mairi Mcallan, Minister for Environment and Land Reform

19 November 2021
Re: meeting with the Coastal Communities Network, Tuesday 16™ November 2021
Dear Cabinet Secretary; Minister

Many thanks to you both, and your colleagues, for meeting with the Coastal Communities Network
(CCN) on Tuesday 16 November. We greatly appreciate your time and enjoyed the opportunity to
speak with you more about the interests and activities which CCN represents. We wanted to briefly
summarise the main points of our discussion, and highlight the follow-up actions identified during
the meeting.

Fauna & Flora International (FFI) introduced the background to CCN and FFI's current role in providing
neutral facilitation, with a view to longer-term independence for CCN. This is underpinned by a central
CCN Advisory Group, selected from within CCN’s membership, of which representatives within
Tuesday’s meeting were drawn from. The full CCN Advisory Group membership is made up of:

_also kindly joined the meeting, as an active member of CCN.

Members of CCN spoke initially about their own local points of focus and experience — this included
the positive impact upon biodiversity which communities can make in leading Marine Protected Areas;
the ongoing challenges community institutions (including Community Councils, such as is the case in
the Clyde) face in securing a representation within wider fora such as Regional Marine Planning
Partnerships; the lack of legal enforcement of marine wildlife laws (e.g. ongoing use of Acoustic
Deterrent Devices); the need for ecosystem-based assessment of salmon farm operations in Scotland;
and the challenges that exist around the salmon farming industry’s loss of social licence to operate.

Later in the meeting we also spoke upon the challenges that exist around Inshore Fisheries Groups
and the need to ensure their governance and composition is reformed; issues around the robustness
of Government-commissioned economic reports; and we referenced the Clyde (in its highly altered
state) as a representative microcosm of the deficiencies within aquaculture consenting, as well as a
useful example of the negative cumulative environmental impact of other industries.

We're sure you appreciate that we had a small amount of time to cover a large and complex number
of issues and would very much welcome the opportunity to unpack these issues further with you both
in future meetings.

Coastal Communities Network, Scotland
C/o Fauna & Flora International Website www.communitiesforseas.scot
5 Rose Street Email info@communitiesforseas.scot

Edinburgh, EH2 2PR Telephone 0131-




Coastal Communities Network

Scotland
We were therefore encouraged to hear that you would both like to meet with CCN again and we’d be
happy to follow this up separately, with some suggested dates for the new year. Perhaps it would be
most useful for us to dedicate future meetings to specific topics? We would like to suggest either
salmon farming or Highly Protected Marine Areas for the next meeting, and would be guided by your
advice in terms of what would be the timeliest. We’re also keen to organise site visits and boat trips
for you both, perhaps after the winter months, where you can really get a sense of the coastal areas
CCN represents, first-hand.

We were incredibly encouraged to hear that you believe working with communities is critical to
moving beyond the ongoing crises, and we also agree that the changes we need to make now to meet
these challenges ought to be fair and just. As we stated in the meeting, we are living through a critical
moment in time at present and, as such, we do also need to see big actions - we therefore implore
you to be bold in delivering your respective portfolios. If your actions are taken to protect the natural
environment, we can assure you that you will have CCN’s — and the tens of thousands of individuals it
represents - full backing.

We note here a small number of follow-up actions:

- Exploring the difficulties Fairlie Coastal Trust are experiencing in accessing the Clyde
Regional Marine Planning Partnership.

- Exploring the current Clyde fish farm applications.

- Organising further engagement with CCN regarding Highly Protected Marine Areas.

- ccN and I o follow-up suggestion of a meeting - in progress.

- CCN toshare a brief (2 page) comparative summary of salmon farming models which operate
in other countries — attached.

Since meeting with you on both on Tuesday, CCN has been invited to meet with Professor Griggs
regarding the aquaculture regulatory review, something we were unable to secure beforehand. We
appreciate the speed at which you were able to move this along for us, thank-you.

We look forward to building a positive and constructive working relationship with you both. Please
don’t hesitate to get in touch with us at any time - both directly with CCN or with the respective
organisations which it represents.

Sincerely,

On Behalf of the Coastal Communities Network

Coastal Communities Network, Scotland
C/o Fauna & Flora International Website www.communitiesforseas.scot
5 Rose Street Email info@communitiesforseas.scot

Edinburgh, EH2 2PR Telephone 0131 _
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Coastal Communities Network
Scotland

Salmon Farming Global Case Studies (brief high-level examples)

Canada - The Federal Government has set a goal that all salmon farming in British Columbia should
take place in closed cages by 2025. 17 open net farms in the Broughton Archipelago will be emptied
by 2023, to establish a farm-free migration corridor to reduce harm to wild salmon. Several farms in
the Discovery Islands have not been stocked for the first time and sea lice numbers on wild salmon
smolts have been much lower as a result https://alexandramorton.typepad.com/. Biologist
Alexandra Morton’s book Mot on My Watch documents the science that supported this

decision. https://seawestnews.com/a-new-era-for-salmon-farming-in-british-columbia/

USA - March 2018, the Governor of Washington State banned open net salmon farming, following
the escape of 250,000 Atlantic

salmon. https://www.npr.org/sections/thesalt/2018/03/26/597019406/after-three-decades-
washington-state-bans-atlantic-salmon-farms

Denmark - In 2020, the Environment Minister put forward two bills that put ‘an end to the expansion
of marine production.” She said, ‘the aquatic environment is in crisis and the sea should not be a
dustbin’. Land-based farming ‘is the path we should take, instead of expanding marine farming at
risk to the aquatic environment.’ https://salmonbusiness.com/the-sea-should-not-be-a-dustbin-says-
danish-government-announcing-new-bills-to-move-production-to-land-based/

.

Norway - In January 2021, the Minister of Fisheries said, “..... the goal of sustainable growth will be
central. Then there must be solutions to the challenges of lice, escapes and high mortality. Among
the instruments being considered is a new incentive scheme to lock more of the current fjord farming
into closed facilities. The new scheme has not been decided yet. The ministry has started work on a
facility, and hopes for a clarification before the summer.” ‘We want a development that also
facilitates closed facilities. Customers are increasingly demanding documentation on sustainability
and the environment...” ‘Canadian authorities have announced a phasing out of open salmon cages in
their fjords by 2025, following persistent pressure from environmentalists and indigenous peoples in
their farming regions. This is an iceberg that comes driving. Without customers, there will be little
business. If you look at where the market is moving, with EU taxonomy and documentation
requirements, then I think closed farming is something that will force itself out’ (i.e. is

inevitable) https://e24.no/hav-og-sjoemat/i/kR8k4Q/varsler-ny-havbruksstrategi-vil-ha-mer-lukket-

oppdrett-i-norge

Sweden - in March 2017, as a result of the Weser-judgement from the EU Court and new
environmental quality standards in water in Sweden, the Supreme Land and Environmental Court
ruled to stop fish farming in cages in open water in three places and to reduce the amount farmed at
a fourth site. The three banned farms would be closed within three years. The Court questioned

Coastal Communities Network, Scotland
C/o Fauna & Flora International Website www.communitiesforseas.scot

5 Rose Street Email info@communitiesforseas.scot
Edinburgh, EH2 2PR Telephone 0131




Coastal Communities Network
Scotland

whether uses open net cages was the best technique and whether the affected waters could break
down the discharged nutrients without eutrophication. This judgement was seen as likely to bring an
end to all fish farming in open cages, affecting waters not having reached Good Ecological

Status. https://sverigesradio.se/artikel /6652202

Argentina - In June 2021, Argentina’s southernmost province, Tierra del Fuego, approved a bill that
bans salmon farming in open net pens. https://www.independent.co.uk/climate-
change/news/argentina-salmon-farming-ban-environment-b1880503.html

Australia - In September 2021, the Tasmania State Government announced that it would place an
immediate 12-month halt on offshore salmon farm expansion. The state will cease granting new
leased areas from January 2023. The Primary Industries Minister announced that the government
would develop a new 10-year plan for the salmon industry over the next 12 months,

including investigation of opportunities for land-based fish farming and farming further

offshore. https://www.premier.tas.gov.au/site resources 2015/additional releases/10-

year plan_to support our sustainable salmon_industry This was in the aftermath of a clear loss of
social licence, and the publication of the well-researched book Toxic, by Booker prize winning author
Richard Flanagan.

Chile — in November 2021 Chile announced that they will no longer cite salmon farms in marine
protected areas — claiming they will not give any further concessions (of which there are currently
many) to salmon farmers in MPAs and they will giving remaining sites a deadline to leave.
www.elmostrador.cl/destacado/2021/11/17/no-mas-salmoneras-en-areas-protegidas-presentan-
proyecto-gue-prohibe-concesiones-en-zonas-de-conservacion/

Please note: there are no examples globally of open net salmon farms being environmentally
sustainable. They dump all their pollution, pesticides, sea lice and diseases into the shared sea, on
which others depend. They are also inherently cruel, routinely killing a quarter of the smolts that are
put into the cages before harvest, with sea lice, diseases and chemical and physical treatments for.
These reasons are why so many nations are phasing out or banning open net farms.

Coastal Communities Network, Scotland

C/o Fauna & Flora International Website www.communitiesforseas.scot
5 Rose Street Email info@communitiesforseas.scot
Edinburgh, EH2 2PR Telephone o131 |




Enclosure 12.3 — Attachment

BL% AHIPIM YsBUG | 207 2unf

uonsnpord ussmiag sdep 7 15ea| 18 10y Odwa 1y
saed aup yaus ‘seary JuAASRURYA] WIE] Wl swey Jo
S121SI]D URaMIa( PajeUIpIood st SUBj0ig syIuow g
12 PAIAYINES 21T YSY FUIUIEWAI 34 | "PAPaIIR
1ou a1 ‘uonnjjod sruedio yu| 01 VS Aq 198 ‘sde>
SSEWON-WLIEY JEY) 2Insua 0) pasowar L[jenpesd
3JT S[ENPIAIPUT UDLI PUE ‘(£](7 UG PUBROIG
JULIRY tg[ 07 Wl 28Eds Sy payoeal ysy uol
£¢ §o on ) Goer—poT ydem Aoy uaym salies
©3§ 01 PAII3JSUEI] 21 (UOWIES J[Tu3Anl| syjowg

*SU20]| PUE SISIN0IIAIEM 03Ul PABIBYISIP SI“AsEASIp
[eBuny 18211 0] PAsN ‘UI[EWIO] PUE| UO S311[12E)
(5¥y) wasds-anynoenbe pajemoroar ur uo
umoud e 10 ‘saed 1IeMYSII 01 pasragsural pu
SISESIP A0S Jsurede paaeurdoea 20k sy Sunod ay ],
(OTOT Mo S1deIeIEd pur sannuioap [easiyd
01 Sune[as siapIosip parefai-uononpoad asned pue
woIf ued ysy 15k Moy 10§ sauepunog oy ysud
Apw, yorym ‘yamoad sy 10§ paig g 10T 20U
PUEI0DS SULIE | 32108 UFI210] WOLj PasLp, a1
BAD JO 97,()6 SO INg “UOWJES JO (SIUTLIEA JaUaE)
SUTENS AANBL UMO 3111 wie) sainedwod may v

ysiy pausiey

“udtuIAysy Aq pasn sialem oul sapionsad aag
(e 28aeyasip swaey uowes y3noys s ‘pasouour
13430 a1 saads ueadwsnId WENey Ajeraaunorn)
care1 A[fUIysiueA aie SayIEAl] [EIUAWILOIIALY
A0) suounaasosd pue 1NOd Ul AQIssUpEUL T
vlep FULIONUOW PaNIWgns-§[as 10 ‘SSEWolq
Ysy J19y1 2onpa1 01 suirey 010§ Sew Y s ‘siead
[B12435 10} AI01DBJSHBSUN 2IE SPIEPUBIS PAqeEas
JI SULIE] mau punoie A[uo ey 0s g ‘pardajod
2q 01 saidwes azow map v sanmbar mou 1y “saus
SYI2YD A[[EUOISEIDO PUE ISYL SUPNE YIS "SIEd
om1 L1249 uayed sapdwes qedd ur spaad] uaBixo
JUIWIPSS PUE ANSIAAIP [EUNE) SUISATEUE ‘paqeas
uo spedwn uso dyy 1owow sauedwo) v l4S
Aq paremdar Ansnpur fue jo isaydy ay
s 30§ BT 0UEIAWO-UOU [EIWUOIIAUS Y ]

- uoisuedxa Ansnput
1aoddns o3, padojasap sem ‘vounjod waeg-ysy jo
Pedurn [euawuoIAud ayl 11paid 01 sasn yIgs
ey apour 1ndwod e QOWOIIMIN U]
*3]01 S 01 PAppE PMoIT dnuouod? jo Sunowosd
Y1 pey Os[E SEY PUEPOIG S2IEISH UMOID) ‘plofpuE]
sty syl pue ‘ fjqeatesns moid ose pue Ajdwos
0} sarpoq pareniar pue sassamisng sdjary ey dem
B UL SINIANDE 1121 1IN0 Axrea pue S1AqELD 3¢, 0}
10J§UMIEN PUE VJHS SPUIq apoD) sioienday

we)

ysR300§ Ay yamord snuouoda ajqeureisns Jur
-ARIYDE 01 ANGLIUOD 01 (Y JHS) Louafy uondajorg
JUALUOIIAUF YsTH02S 2yt safifjqo uonejsida] +10¢
PRI OS[E 27 SI0IEMNTFT 351 PUE 213[q0 s101%]
N2l 19410 $SH[UN UoLIE 10y >doos | wotp Sulnd
‘syuatssasse Pedwi-aanenuna 1of Supjse 10 21pe
Aroinaers Sutuonsanb woig stauueld jeso] suqyord
Auswaduene Supprom, ammnoenbe sjuawuiason
YS13102§ AT SWAE) YS1 INOAE} 01 SINLOYINE
|30] s1onAIsul yomawely Suluueld spueposs
u00s paniutiad
2q 03 A1) ATTTST IAYPIOUE YL PIIUISUOD U3
DALY SSPINOIQ WLIEJ-USH MIU JO IQ0°CE D[iya
-UBDN U 20ups paSueyd sey 23] 124 ¢ puedxa
uEd £0SNpuUl 2yl 210ja( SINSSI [EIUIWLOIIAUD
pue yapeay ysy se [[pm se sauanyap Loiendal
SS2IPPE 01 U] 3q 03 sPasU vondw [nyFuruaur pue
Juafin, jeys papuawueras Lambur Lreyuawerpzed
ysm02g € ‘apdwexa 10} ‘10T Ul Tuaunean [epads
Jo sadwexa snosWNU aIE 1 ng ‘parendan
Aporas s1an ey swirep Ansnpul ay | csioedur asayl
Surpqnop ueaur Ajqeqoad pnos anfea ay) Suiqnop
pue — uowes pawtey padedsa 10 221] eas ‘uonnjjod
Y2NW SE 221M1 NE[IWISSE UED JUIWUGIIAUD [EISEOD
S PUF[I00§ IAUIAYM PasSasSE 10U SEY JUIUWILIIA0D
1005 2Y) Ing Q€0T Aq anjea si Sugnop 10§
woddns [eannod Suons st 313y ] swRf [ELNSOpU
ajeas-afize 01 suad maj e isnl woiy pawiofsuen sey
Ansnpur aya se paseaout 2ary a1 €3s diseaed pue
uoneamydonna ‘uonnjod woiy s1vedun 21 moqe
sutpauon) dead sad ysiy jo 1000 007 UEY 210U [[28
01 papuedxa sey puEpodg ur SUNUIEj-UOWES S026]
ayy ur sSunuuiaq s aduis Limuas e grey asnl ug

Ansnpui ayy

“aanang
J[qEUTRISNS IOW B 30§ S12131)1 adoy Jeysm S)sT pur
‘puepods un furuiie-uowyes jo spedun [Euawtos
v Suifue-apm A[geyewar ay jo aSpaimowy
wannd jo Lrewwns e sapiaosd apnae siyp
“auop st Suiaey ay
Moy uo spuadap asiom swiajqoad asaup aew [Im 10
saruafiama {s1aATpoIq pue arewnpy [eqoys ai) ae
-taape o1 djay [[im uoures jo Surie) 241 PRy
“Ajameward aip 10 peosqe pawydiaigare e ysiy
uaym pasapuenbs si afeiueape sy ang Quudiooy
UOGUED MO] A[2AIIT[21 T AATY UOWES PAULIT) 1EY1
Aes sI20sTUTUT JUAUIIIAA0E Ys1nodg pue samedwos
axmyoenby fnpiqeuteisns jo vonmygap padaoe
APpim siyl woiy Aeme Ays S[EIDYO S PUBpOIg

pue3e3§ ul Bulwie)-uow|es §o y3edw) [BIUSWUCIAUS 3y L

ULE (2§61 Wwawdopaag pue JuawIIONAUL UO
UOISSTUIWO?) PO, | SPIIU TMO TIT) 193W 0] SUOL
-esuad aamang jo Lpqe aga Suistoadwiod anoyiim
uasazd U JO SPadU AN, 13W SWIRY [ELAISOPUI
af1e| asay) jo spedul JANEIWND A3 1ayIaym Sul
—uonsanb aie ajdoad AjFurseaisu] “vas ayg oy safes
13u ySnony saysered pue sjuatnnu asem ‘vonnjjod
oy [e Swdreyasip Tagpoue aue 03 30 Laaneps
PAIEnNs e swiej Auew Ing ‘siaeam aunsud,
5, PUE[I0G SUOLIUAW U210 [ELI3TEW BULANIE|
awodfam 21w sqol
punos-read a3ayas ‘seare eI ul AIsour ‘suirey
axp yaom d(doad o'z punore pue (6107
2DuARg puepods ubel) wononpoxd jo oge
043U0D (PAUMO-Y] SI Yaym jo auou) saruedwion
ELOBBUN|RUL XIS *EIIMUY YLION] PUe 158 Je] ‘13
a1 03 Apueurwopaad ‘pariodx st uowes Yys09§ jo
3By pUNOIY "ysy Uonjiw ¢ ynoqe spjoy 1safie ay ],
"53] WIRYLION] PUE SIPLIIH “ISEOD 159M Y1 punose
SWIE] JALIDE 7T SEY PUE[I0DS "PALUIE) ST UTElIg Ul
UNED 47JDS OUHDS UOWIES JUB[IY Y1 eI

uo 4|

WS Lo *SPIUOWI|ES P|IM pUE Sieligey
Bupew uo Ansnpu) Bujwej-uowjes bujpuedxa ue
40 Pedwi 3y3 12A0 SUIDU0X BuiMolb ase a1y )

puepods

LZ0Z UnT SHIPIAN Ysiua 2Ly

“[RInITU SSI] SE 1P SIYI MDA
Avw sppwopsno a1 asnesaq sdeysad ‘reg os paru
uaaq sey siawaej-uowes Aq ayeidn ng o ysy
aoe|das ued s|lo £-vFaW [PH]Y SHSOJ[IT SHIONPRY
urdeny pue smppjoasur] snpdoladiy s|pq pues
IR0 DNUEY PUE ‘SHATULL SINPATIT] BIA0YUY
uelANI] Jo (uondwnsuod uewny 12231p 10§ U
Jayiel [lojjeawysy jo vonanpoid 2y sof Sunsasiey)
SIIDYSY UOTIONP2L, WOIJ [I0 US| SIpn[oul pasy
uowes (4107 N2eqpazy) uonemdod uewny sy
Y3 SE JUNOWIE DWIES HUYI A[[ENULE YSY Jo (3) S0}
00009 AWNSUOD UOW[ES PAWIT) YsIods (0707
1oy} paseq-jueyd st paay aiags jo 95,0, ySnoyy
*paay armnoenbe 1oy pasn Huraq mou ySnes ysiy
I[E JO Y3y auo ‘{gzog o) sum sip Juump
2,07 anogqe &g ssoa ose sfuipue| amdea-plus ing
“531003 ysiy panojdxaraao djay pmoys sy 1 77
pawnsuod ysy ays jo % ¢ Sumnpoad ‘poog 2ous
pagnop uey asow sey andino sip *{p7ogT
OV} vonendod uewmy ppos Sutwoid oy
Paay 03 [ELUIS!

uosIyIY uyor

uir buiuiiey

-uowljes jo-3eduwi




L8F SHIPIM YsBg | 07 2ung

o snbiag "auipap jo siaaup Aewd
ay3 Jo suo aq 03 pa1sebbns suiey ysl YIM ‘B1elS
2d € Ul 31€ UowW(es JJURRY PliM o suoiendod
-Jwwen) Arapuue’) pue Lwouosy [eany) Annbur
Areuawerpred §107 Yl Aq pue ‘(p7o7 dnoan
TFunjiop SUOLIEIANU] UOW(ES) (TOT Ul STOIENBAT 511
pue Ansnput ays Aq pasiuBooar L[ssaadxa sem sy
“I53M AL U HOWEs plis 03 }s1 e asod saop Sunurey
1eyy Supapsouspe {pnbijqo (Lp0g 2anndaxg
ysmoog juauedaq puawdopaa) saoads ysy
Aroresdiw paendages o1 amsvaw Areuonned2sd
B 5B, ‘S1SE0D 1SED PUE YUOU i uo uswdopasp
WIBj-Ysy SATLIN0ISIP JUIUUWIAAOT) YSIIOIG I T
“SaLUN PUEBSTIOY B UEY] 2100 4q Ysy plim
IQUINUING UOW|ES PAULIE] 212UM “du07 arnjnoenbe
A1 Ul Waqoid SNOLIAS B WO OS[¥ JAEY 0] IS
swiseaed reyy Suisudinsun s131nq g107 puEposs
auuepy) edwr ue Suiaey (v e afueyd sewn
pue eas 1e safuerd ‘snam ajqessedun ‘sienqey
aaan1 papeidac) ceuoz asmnoenbe, ayl w paaiq
%01 PUNOIe rym 10 40707 ODSVN) TLb'9tS
se uonendod UOLW(Es JNPE YSEI03S 243 PAIEWLSY
SADI8TOT Ul (6 10T SADI) PUTPOIS Ul U3 24Ty
SIUIIAP 15AISEY AT, “(SOONT-PIW Y 01) SUONETIUE
2211 Jo ueds ayn uigua aurpap uonepndod o, /7 v
U2AIE [EIAU[NA SE SNIEIS JIBY) Passassear NO]
“pLOT U] "§10T Ul PIOJ2I UO YDIED-POI 1SAMO| AL
Bunaodar (S]] puepods JuAwaFeuR]y SaLAYst]
‘sis11o w1 are suonendod woweg SnuRpRY Pl

sn

uouijes plIM

“Sunwey-ysy 1pu-uado
3O TN AYI UAeAY) pue saneladuway vas Suisy
Aq pareqaoexa aq [im sgyH [jAydosopy ureuod
10U Op Swoolq YsyA[[2l pue [eLIadEq ‘SWoolq
ajdwes a4 Jou saop 1 ng ‘ard[e jo LHguenb sy
jo amseaw v se ‘e-JAydodopy Suisuas Appiowan
Aq sqv s1onuow yIas patodxa 4ny uaaq jou
se vozopAy pue uonesrydonna waamaag uip ay g,
‘puepoas ul suonesado Sumimb mou st Auedwos
AL OTOT W poojeag Hauny 03 Suifuoaq uow|es
pawIey 000°0£9 111 01 padiay ysyA[pal ueozorpiy
aTagm 243§ JO 2[S] AU punOIL aduLISII 10§ ‘Seare
[EISEOD JWOS UL A|MO[S SISO} J2IEM JTYD S[EIAI
Fuijapour dnueuipospAy sy s eos uado a1 wouy
1y sEyoIym faudg yoorp Jaddn ur ysy pawey jo
SPUESNOYL A WY WOO[q §TOT Y1 JO ana aq
Jouues sy a1oysyo paiaiiin are sqvE e ey
Pred seas sunbur Sieauawenaed grog oy sead sad
UATOAUU PIA[OSSIP JO INPS | PUNOCIE A1UDXI UOLIJES
paLIE) s pUEpoas yEnoyipy "ysy o s|id oyl afewep
puE suxed ampord we swoo awoes ur swsmedig
*(800T "¢ 12 OLIBABN]) BLIA1IEQ SULIEL JO [pMOIE ayy
owosd os[e ued spuatgnn uafixo jo ysy aares ues
YyAym (SEYH) swoolq [ed]e [nyurey o1 anguiuod
SIWNAWIOS SWLIE) ST WO SIUILIIND PIA[OSSIC]

PAsO[ISIp usaq
1ou sey s[rey ssazord uonen|y ay j1 suaddey ey
ssdiys pasterads pieoquo Juswieal) saye Jalem
Y1 WY PRI 3 UL A3yl asnEdq 1ueIzoduun
ST AJ21X01 2100k Ty 1Y Sunuie] ‘sprounaar
-0au asn o3 uidqqoy st Snsnpur ag: “Apuaning

WS Ulie) "PRGESs 3YY UO PUE Jaem

Buipunouns ay3 ul siueinjjod jo suogenuIduod
yBiy a1eai> UED SYIO| eBS PRIBLBYS U patenlis
350y} ‘eas Ay} CJU| A}SeM HAYL IE [3cKa suney sy

UMOP INYS U3 20UTS
SeY (JYVS) yoaeasar puepayg
Y3 pAanpuod Jeyl Apoq oy
"STAYI0 A2
01 1] Jamof Aue Sdde oy uaym
PuE IaM U0 LTS [euy A ATy
[l SIISIUNLU YSIHODG “PITpULLS
[EIUULOIAUD WAL JaMO] ¢ Ag
PRAATUNT 35T ULDIWEWD Y1 pey
QAR SULIEJ MU ()7 UBYD Joma]
10§aq sE undswewa fuisn uo
Aa1ea 03 sadu201] Sunsixa-ard Y
swrey Guimoe ‘ueq pasodoxd
v paddosp yags ‘snp andsaq
-anjod 01 pamojje aaa swaey
sy 1EYL SEMIE A3 ApIsIne Aus
-I2AIP PUE 3JUEPUNQE URIIEISNIY
ur saurpaap SRIDAR 006 Yim
PAE[II0D AEOZUI] UNIDWELI JO SN JBYI PUnoj
PUERAYS W {£10T [ 42 Fuiplig) Apas papuny-auaw
-uaA08 £ [07 Y PAGEAS A1 U0 SIEAL IN0J UBL 230w
10§ 5151539d TaA2MOY B1BOZUS UNIBWEWS Spronsad
PA9J-UL D" PAAL[-HIOYS ST IRy AU JLY} 2INSUD [[Im
uounpp eyl st spunoss Supysy umesd pue 1a1sqo|
Qe un way Suifieyosip oy uawngie ay | caeade|
swoppueld nay Appemonied ‘sueadvasni o3 {|peap
ATE S[EIMUATYD ISAYY [[¢ 1EYI SMOYS YOIRasay ‘§T0T
Ul PIsn 212M [PIYM JO SINI] UoIjiu 7*¢ ‘apotad
uadoapiy a0y adaoxa — pafseyosip saupuenb ap
sdeo pue swoedwt syl w01 (§HY) sprepurlg
Anendy (EuawuonAuy 198 3] Csproayisadd
snapuds om1 pue ateydsoydouedio ue Surpnpur
“sapiansad WLIRJ-ysiy dAL) SASUAN] Y HS BIS Ayl aput
sasn a1 gey sapronsad ag e dwmp o1 panuad
Ansnpur A[uo ay1 Fulag sTYI ‘a01] EI5 1¥AI 01 SIPID
-nsad jo saunuenb Juesjudis asn suuey y
"sSmIEls pood, mofaq paperdap s1 ApoqIaiem
T J0 9G] JO AUBMO[[E WNWIXEW S ([ A\ Y} [Iun
*saded 1981e) 10w Suippe Aq amjod Loy e e
a1 puedxa fpaieadas uea asay apdipuad ur 1wy os
fsuniey ysy 0§ sy ssewon Jaddn s19s 1a8uo] ou
Vdas ‘ydnoy Apeniny paqeas s uo uonnjod
ajepnonied jo 1eduwn ayy anqunsip s s)uaInd
oy sppard yarym Fuippour AOWOIIAMIN
UO JIWIT| SSEWION] S,WIE] o2 S3seq YJS "SNIels
PooS, (LA S24H0I Jomawes] 11 N
A1 MO[3q [|B) I0U PINOYs paqeas Ayl jo snjenb
[ea130[00a Ayl ‘SIAYMas[§ JUAWIPAs Jo araur
srenbs yors Nuior 01 aaraans sadads oma jo
swom aReyddjod [enpaipul poQiT eI 1B SE

LZ0Z uUnT 3pIPIIAR Ysiug OBy

YUWS UN0 WSy yesu)

0] pasn sUOIJUAAIBIUI By} pue ‘aseasip pue sayiseded o) Ajuewud anp
siyy “yBiy ulewas sayes AjeLIow ysy pauuey ul yyjeay Jood o} pea|
ues yymoib sayse) soy buipasiq anis|as pue sanisuap Bupoys yBiy

Fuol 08 1] AYIUG DYIoWS 01 Asem Aemoned
siuad YIS seuoz JUIXIW ISAYL UIIAY
(8107 P¥1
5201413G 1PIEAsAY SN YS) Ajdoad wig z noqe waay
afeaas ay) o3 Juspeamba Apuazmo st (saseeg ysy
Apsow) auore asem aenonsed owedio sip Ansnpur
J210 AUE UBL) SE3S 5,pUE[100§ 01 uonnjjod arour
SANQLINOD Mou SUILIE-YSY 1Y SWIHUOD ydqS
*sayond [[eqiooy 17 o1 juareamba Sfie] se sawmn aal
Jsowpe vare ue anyjod ues wrey ysg 10057 Aded-ua
v LW H e samseaw auoz Surxiu sadid Juanpga
ue [y ‘sny T asdrye afre v oyur vare [ei01 A
safliow uay) a8e> yoes punose wifiew wp(| e sppe
VS 19aamol] ‘Swaey sy 104 "papandxa aq Aew
spaepuels uonnfjod yorgam urgum adid [jepno yoea
punole auoz Suixiu, SHper WGl e SMoje ydias
“Bas 01 1UaN|jFe 2FIEYISIP SALISOPUT TIIO UL K\
ssapiansad pue uounjod jo [esodsip 221 Supraoad
‘uowes uey 01 Aem ysadeatd ayl 21w saFed paian

JUIWUCAIAUD JULIRW Y} JO uonNjjod

*(aa0]2q 225) 201 €25 2IOW 150
Aew ysy J08ae] 25ay3 Ing 1ELIOW NP (|1 STy
e Sundoy ‘awm s3] 10§ BI85 01 SHOWS JNATA ‘PO
md 01 wre sou saruedwod awog 7o W Ajjeqord
“SULIE] S1 UL [IEIP JO SISNED SNONIIUI-UOU VOO
ISOWT 2Y) 2J241 ASEISIP PUE 00| €3S JOJ SIUAWIEANL
ey pastodal (HZOT) MO (6 L0T UG puBpeng
AULIETY ) ISIATEY 210§3¢ PAIP 10T U1 5382 Bas our
md sijows ay) jo ¢,97 jo 0101 ¥ "Y1y L[uroqqus
SUIBLUAT SWLIE) UOW|ES SPUR[OIS Ul a1es Ajerour
A SSAIIAAIN] "5ESIP puE sauseed | 01 sapsd

pue(eIs ul Buwiej-uowies jo }eduwl [BJUBIUCIIAUS 3y



EBF JHIPIM Ysuug L Z0g aunp

apf> uopnposy
L3l L1381 Sl E

ML

LDk BB 090 SKD

(pLOZ) 32UADS PUBNS 3ULEJY 10K TB3A PUOIAS B Ul ale anjq pue ‘uononpoid

ABMION] "UOTIDUIXD SPIEMO] $19AL1

EFEK awos jo suonemdod uowes ayy
v ysnd uea 221 eas 01 anp Aipes

q .._oE_E_a:_tvn:uﬁmm:u;m

spluowyes pjim
40 uonpajoid Liojejnbay

*SaLUN0>
aaya0 Auew wr padofaaap Guraq
2UB PUE| UO SWASLS Pasopd pue
38 I SWWATY JUALUITIU0I-PASO)
*SIUSLIING PAA[OSSIP JO SIUNOWE
[enuesqns afIeyasip jus pjnos

R
a8
23| Yyaam nou) easg Jo uojodolg

Wl

40 1A 35114 Y} Ul BSOL) B1e S1eq UBIG 'BAS uondnpoid wWie-ysly Aoy ydnoyae sedorq aonpoad o1

0} psefal yum |ana| pjoysaiyl ayl aaoge suaping asno| Bupiqiyxa A0 I3S[[LLI] SE PAsn g UED L;

Y

Brep|aiys Jamoj ayy ul pajdwies 1oy Jo uonodoad ay) - 2By ‘aiseam arepnonsed aamdes ospe

PUE0S AULIETY ‘T 7T Y2IER U] U0z arymoenbe
a3 wsaaan wesuongndod waunsip Ajeonauad woy
52550 Y1 SAE|dUMOP SIU | "SWIES OU 25T 2 Iaym
“SIDALL ISEOD-1SED PUE -YLIOU WOL JLUOI SIOLUS 150U
asnesaq pataatord Apdre st vonemndod vowes
S,PUB[IOIS JLG SUIEIUTEW PUBOIG JUITR]A
sauuoyIne [ep0] 49 patoudt {asows stodape oyl
ng sstuawdopaaap fuew 01 Funaalqo ursnqos 2ae
ISENUOD Ul ‘spaeog] L1aysty 2y ] -Suruiiej-ysy 1oy
uordurey? s JUANNIA0 YSmeas Ayl pue Jo1enias
SE aj01 [enp )1 jo aduanbasuod e aq Aew adape
[ENIULOI-UOU § PUE[IOIG JULIEJA *(PIAJOALL 21T P
RSt DAAHPEI SPSSUN [FE3( 421EMYSI]
10 UOWES 10§ (SHYS) UONEAIISUOD) JO seary [enads
uaym Afemonaed) 102g2ameN pue spieog Aaysty
UOW[ES IDLISIC] AP ‘PUL[I0IG UL AIE YSY Pliss
m:;.:nm.ﬁ Sa0)|NSU0D Aloiniels SMLIOYINE [BI0] Ay,
“saruedwod 1ayio Aq unt ‘swaey Funsixe woay 1)
Jo wedun aya soroudl siy | Awn e auo paiapisue
ase sjesodoad wiey-ysy snEdq ‘sl Pl A5 suR
-Jeaa swuey ysy aidnnur woay 201 jo 1edw aan
LU UL IDYIDYM SSISSE 10U OP SHULIOYINE [Ed0]
g ‘vonemdod [puoneu 2yl 1231014 pnoys yongm
“(sAINd) saImea] suLepy AIIOU] JUIWLIIAOLY
YSII0DS AT IN0I] BAG PUE UOW[ES DHUB[Y
*saouanbasuey waal-Suo) aaey
210ja1ayy sayerstw pue Kinuadiad ur pajuers s uors
-suwad Suruuelg Juswaeur weg-ysy usadueyy
3310jua 01 sUEAW U puEe 3Fpajuouy pasieads
ou Juiary sy apdsap ‘sup op o3 sapuoyIne
Suruueyd [eao] uo Juidpa pealsul ‘wansds yous ou
sk pueiodg ysiy pjus 139101d 01 vompnpoid wiey
1E[NEaT 01 PUE BOTILISIUT ISNO[-835 15EIIT0J 01 Fui[
-[ppow [exSojolq pue anweuipolrpiy pajdnoo sasn

pInos suirey Jo 51705 asay | “sades 2y Buraea] pue
Funpiua woay sayseaed oy Judaaad pnos yorgm
PUE[0S UI SPOLIAW JUAWHIEILOI-PAsOd Tuisn o1
PapUIXa 10U sEY uonudaaid asno| ey 0§ (8107 7
12 UOMAAQ) UOWES PEIP PUE SIUAWILIL] UL JEak
1ad spunod jo suorur jo sua) 1503 puE SUIIUOI
2IEJ[aM SNOLIIS JARY [Jy IEMUSII} Ui WOyl
[Puwnd 10 wayl WaEM Yaiym ‘S0map Juaunean
[eotsdyd, ySnoaq pider vowpes ayp Surdwnd jo
ansexd a1 pue (mofaq 2as) ysy tauea)d ‘sapiousad
2TE SUAUNEAI] PILPUEIS AP Nq (PALNTAIUOT IE
901 a1aM ‘sIalEM adepns Ul awn gonu Surpuads
wiody ysy oy auaand 01 sBueo, 1ou yum) sades
J[2y70us, FUI[[e11 ST WL} YSLI0D§ U0 pue ‘3di
awos apnpaxa ued sups wnedie] s3au vado jo
35N §11 WOIf 1[NS21 SUOTEISAJUL 353Y [ "SPIEPUEIS
arejjam Y8y aae] 01 swiepd sAnsnpur a1 Suiuiw
-12PUN 1B YS1) PAULIE) UIPPL-SN0] JO sadew]

*(T aandLy) wireg 15as0[2 3 1€ uononpord uourfes jo
1ead puodas ay1 Suump anoly, eag jo uomtodoad ysiy
E [[P] 03 WIS S[3A3] ISNO[-EAS pUnoy AIUaisisuod
($107) 2oualdg puepioedg sutiejy ‘Siepjatys yaoy
ur 521242 uononpord uasas 19aQ) (NTOT uedien 3
paeydays) yead su sayoeas suiey Aqaeau ul ysy jo
SSEWOIQ A3 Jaye Apieipawi pouad a3 urfesee Jo
UBAL B M ‘%, 6¢ S US| ST A UBD SI3AL1 YSU] 01
SUTLMIa1 TOWITES JO SIAGUINT UT TOIINPAT PAIEIOSSE
~UONEISIUI-ISNO] AL (L[0T UOW[ES JNUEPY 10)
22NIWWIOY) AJOSIAPY JJUUIDS URIFamIoN ) 201] €35
o1 Sumo 107 03 0107 Wwoy dead yoea uonendod
UOWI[ES PIIA 11 JO 2,0] 150] JAFY 01 PAICWHSI 51
ABMION "(ST(T J0 15 12JULIR] ) SLATE 3aIf-ULIE] (ITan
paredwod seare amsuau-waey ur pySy apnuudew
JO SI9PIO [BIIAIS ST UOLEISUI 25N0] ‘AEMION] U]

pueIe3§ ul Bullwie)-uow|es §o yedw) [BIUSWUCIAUS 3y L

Pl
0707 2unf pue g7 Arenue[ usamiaq sawm [/
PAPAIIND D12 AIDY) S[2AI] ISNO[-ULLIE] 2ILIEL] POAT)
Jo apory sAnsnpul ay [ (paysigndun *[ 7oz [punon
g pue [[431y 01 1003] pileog AIaYsi] UowW[e§
pusic] [[A8ry) Anepour 2sned 01 pajensuowap
U3 ALY JBYI SUIPANG 231] B35 A13ed **uonodosd
Juesyiuits e stead awos ur ‘sas awos e, pi)
JO Y1 23 PUT 2UA] Y20 U] "SWIE] I53IEIU AU JO
UD€ UIYIM 8[243] BULLMIDC A[[EIIET 01 JALR[2I
INOI] BAG UO 2] JO SIAUUOU PAEAI[F PUNGY ALY
SIIPTIS YSII0IG PUE ULISIAION] ‘YSHI] IN0I [ Umolg
J0 aseyd aullew ayy ‘DHRL Ouypg WOL] £SO
201 GUnUNOD Aq PAEWNSI 3 UED UONEISHUL JO
S5[243] 10q “ISEOD Y1 2AE] sy Y 2snedaq dwes
01 paey a1e syows uow|es SuneiSiu uo suspang
25NOT (S 10T '[¢ 42 I9FUBIL] | UOLUES P[Is UO 303J32
SunemSal vonendod, ySiy v asey [ syieap
YORD IDN| T< AABY SHOWS ISI[PWS YL JO o0€
U "IN 9< Aq P[] %00 YILm ‘SIOWS Uow|es
80T J0 %0T 113 Ue2 | B =7 J0 uIpang y
yomnb azow suaddey uoneisagun ‘asu
SAISUIP ASNO[-LIS UIYas SAPOGIAEM [SINODG IUIOS
ur an2oo sausuap asno] sy jega sisafins §
-[2POIN "(0TOT Jv 12 Niapues) Aep 1ad asnof eas auo
punose pannboe yaea €as 1e SAES LOLEISIUL 18]
01 19pI0 Ul SAFED [PUNUAS U1 P3N UOW[ES ‘3DELINS
©as Jo i 7 jo sanisuap (prpodadon) [earef 1e
“uauniasod uerdamion iy Fuisiape s1adxa o1
Burpaoaoy - pjqissod are spedun pasj-uonendod
s Jueayuds mou

ITYI APNILAI OF IUIPLAT DU

S1 21311, 121 PAWIUOI W0IGITIEN] TT(T UL YA
“ suonejndod oIy, eag pue wowEg SNULY Plim
paioedun A2anedau 24y seae pawiey A[3a1sual
1SOL A3 Ul 301[ UOWI|ES 1Byl PUE

JEGEY JULITW Y3 UL 21| UOW[ES
JO ajurpungr Ayl sasraidul
Surwiey vowypes eyl aedpur
Sapnis Jynua aels (8107
pElsuly 2 peisioy]} sisdjeue
uelEamIoN 8107 ¥ Mol sIq
PIpENUNd AEMION pUE PUB[I]
“puepoIg Wwoly SFuIpUYy Yareasal
Juadar Ing funey Juedyiudrs
SASNED SIYL 1Py paruap Fuop 104
DATY  SIDULIEJ-YSL] CPUBI0Ig
aurrepy 01 urpiodae ‘sjasal 198
221 POy Jo apory AIeunjoa
sAnsnpur ay1 01 aday are ysy
PAWLIE] UO SIAQUUNL ISNO] JT UIAD

Pluowies pia uo spedw 3
afiny asne yaiym ‘3| eas jo samsuap ybiy woddns suuey ysiy

LZ0Z UnT SYIPIAN Ysiua ey

“aeAre] JO SUOI[[I 25E[A1 uEd suney Kjaanemuny
*51501] mau SUTISaJUI 210§ “SIUATIND A U UE
230U PALLIED 3q UED JLATE] JUOIJUE]] YSY PIUOWI[ES
uo spaag e podadod suistaed e s1 smowps
Siailgdoada] 2SNo| BIS 10 ISNO| UOW|LS Y]

4| eag

210y ui 5ade2sd JO ST YL ASEAIIUL [[La
SWI0IS 202425 Jo £ouanbaiy Ul A5TIOUL PATIDOSSE
Ayl pue 2Fueyd AMEWID 1Y A1 SLI[ (€10T
uos|nOn)| AUIPSE] | PliM,, 1SE0D 158 Y1 10J UIas
ey wey aySny Lpuesyiudis, ‘vowres 1se0d-1sam
Pl JO 94 6T il souaf ysy-pawiiey punoy Apnis
PAPUN-IUSWIUEIAOR) YSHI0IS €10T V (£10T P 17
1as10,4) 221 3§ I Fuole ‘uow(es uerSamIon
Pl 01 3eaxy) Suissaxd ssowr ayy st (Suissoinyoeq
pue Bulpaarqaiul jo 3nsas 3yl) uoissaifosnut
anauad jers des sanuoyine ueiSamIon AU [ pasiq
Ao Jayaaym medusoaur [a Apmas ouauad papuny
MO Y ([ 707 PUEP0DS JUwadeue]y sataysi)
BLIQUINGY $8 ABME JE] SE *SIALL JUDIDJIP £] PAIaIud
AABY 0] PAIBWNSA AIT IS J0 OQO°E PUT “wiaey
sjepesien si woiy padessa ysy pE8*SE 20T
snEny ug swaols Sump suuey pasodxa simopy
woag ysiy jo sadedsa Jolewr oy uaag ey AR
UIAIMOY SSIEDA JUIDIL U] "WI0IS SIBIA-(C-UL-I0U0
© pumsynm o1 paddinba aq o1 suuey asaiy) annbar
Apasoddns saduaon wrep-ysig ‘aisem nai astadsip
01 3opao ur suoneao] pasodxa up suuey afre) L
padoaasp asey saruedwod awios ‘syYdo| 3s pajalays
ur agjnwnoe ued uoun|jod sy -Ieaiyl pr ue
sasod ysiy plis puE pauiIe usam1aq Suipaaiqang
sy piia djay o1
') Auo A[uo 1y 08 10 (g 107 29

L1

PaAso]3 udag sey w
petsioy) eA] suonendod
eBau aJanss 3ABY UED PUE S50 JWOUCIa




587 FHIPIM YsSRUE | Z0Z 2un(

parsaaw Suraq are suoniq ‘araymasyy luew se
1snl poddns pnos spoyiaw ajqisuodsar atow ng
“apqenjea 2xe sqol asay [, sapordwn Ausnpur aga jr
03 |1 sqol asoya ‘somunwiwod [eisecd ur adoad
djay 1ou saop afewep [esale[[od sy Fulssasse
noynsm Sunwaey-uowes Surpuedxy saguoyine
[eao] 01 aduepms 1a12q Sutard padepap d[pareadar
SEY JUIWILIIACN YS1100§ 3y} Ing ‘wonendar ey

-5} 01 [E4IUD 51 UOWIES Plla ©1 201] E2S JO NyS1
SALE[NWUND Y1 “CEMION] U] ‘PISSISSE LI I2A3U
aary sqol 1130 03 3500 pue spoedw aanemwny
I AIgM (90T Ul WE 9Ty jo saqes aprpsad
Suipnpoui) Suruiej-ysy jo $IFIUIG JLIOUODI Y}
AJuo 3unod ‘Guimy snding ‘Awouody [eany Joj
Are1i0ag 1puIqED) snolaald § UAWLIA0D) UsIIoDg
a1 &g patonb pup PAUOISSILWOD SIUAWSSH
Ay, s19u uado asn swrep mayl e pue ‘saponsad
Jo osn a3 pue uonnjjod uo suonenHEI LIS $5I]
10y andie (s sawedwod awos ang KApqeueIsns
spremol ssarford awos apew ARy SIAWLIE}-UOW[ES

S2UNNY JANEUId}|Y

(1707 vonenossy [1og) (saeydsoydouesio
10U ang Gead € 2013} asn apronasad awos Suipnpou
‘001 *253Y1 SMO[[E UOLEIYNIAD JUESIO UOHEDOSSY
1105 2y dpym (L1707 DSV safreyasip apusad
puE 1y3ne[s YsI-IauLad “SIadOWIAN SMO[|
osje yaigm ‘pouno’) digspresalg ammoenby
s dnaas o1 padiay 4pm (1707 vOdSA) YsY
J3UEA[D [[e Jo Uy A3 puE (301] B35 JOJ UIWIEITL
[eaisdyd Jo wio) B) SI9MOWLIAY ‘SIIUEISWNIID
swos ur Funooys-[eas 1waad [us sprepuels
AIgj[am PaInssy YOS Y[ UONNEd Yl pajea
3 pnoys sppqe) asayl ang ‘uowjes  paonposd
Apqisuodsa, asniaape 01 s1aylo pue sijiewiadns
Surdjay apya “aouoead pood seBeinooua sy
JeYl Sunuie) ‘suniey ysy L1 sQON [B1Aag

“SULIRY SI] UO S0Y) SIPN|IXa g SCIC]Y Sapnjout
aansiday ASION duLEpy S Ay “Bunwaep-ysiy 10j
PaAIRsal JuRULER] [e10ads i jo ajdwexa wasedde
APYIOUE U] IS YD UG UIWEILE] YSII0I§ AU
03 panodar pUBPeag SULER 10§53 AEp U0 ‘Jjor
Wag) pauIny pey 11 1Byl padunouue Ansnpui agl
120 y2epy wi pue ‘sanendis gpo‘Le vey arour
parayed sey swaey ysy uo sy weq o1 uonnad v
“PajiaEIs 0S| 21 srypund sdoising, sunjdjoc] asou
-apnog 1Y MOYS S[EN) AI0IBI0QE] NG ‘SUEIIEIAN
Furqrmisip moyim vonenIqey jeas jo swajqord
PIOAE 0] PEES S231A9P A[LILIS D1$N0IE matt 1o sadoy
s Guiuwd st QJSS AL "HRYMIS[ PUE PUB[IODS

ur Sy oy Afnyssasans nesado s1au saydnoy
Jursn swey ysiy ng ‘GARLUIA[E I[QEIA OU St
21943 J1 ST} MO PO 520U $9120d§ paraasox]
ueadoany "SUBIEID FUIGINISIP 3 01 A[1] 219m
SV Waeg-ysy (e 1eg o paymiod (10agamien]
mou) afe1a)| [BINIEN USHIO0DE uaym */ [T 1aye
uaA3 ‘243 puI[q © pauInl SPY PUE[Od§ UL
‘saead 10 puepoeag ur (eSSt yaiya ‘sueadeian
QInIsIp sy g AEmE S|Eas 24808 01 (sy)
S3DIAIP JUSLIAIAP JNSNODE SN OS[E SWIL] Ysi]
JUAWUIIAOD) YS13038 243 woly uonesuadwos
Sutpuewap os[e a1e (ss) uonesiuesiQ s1amposg
UOW[EG YSHIOIG 33 JO SIAQLUIALL Jng ‘Swey J1y)
e s39u joosd-jeas Suippeasur 2ue sowedwod surog
WS 2y 01 suodxa uowjes ysmodg Jurydorq
o) 1Y u0ld0L] [EWWE JULEW §n Y
Ju2a2sd 01 pauuRq A[UAdII SEA SIYI ING U]
sapun joys Ajsnotaaid azam ‘sadessa Guisnes pue
ysiy Fuiuey ‘s1ou ul sa[0Y 21K YOIyM S[Eas
“Bunjew umo su jo wapqoad e yam
|eap 03 sawads Jayio saoyrioes Suuey jo ad4y oo
N "uowes s s uope Gead yoea pazsnjinels
2IE SPUESNOY] JO SPAIPUNY 05 ‘Saseasip A1ie> ued>
ysy sau asay 1 asodand siy o5 ySnes [us e
ASSELM PIA 2IOW AUEW ING *{§ [ )T 22UAIDG PUEBROIG
AULIERY) LoW(Es woly 1) y21d 01 paag 2o asseLm
00065 puv sudwmy smaajdojrLs siayansdwng
000°099 “6T0T U * sl 1aurap, jo Funsaatey plis
a1 wogy sawod edun Juader drow syIoLY

aeld olg Awely yBneioquaant uag
“ysi pue syau o} afewep sns.d 0} JapI0 Ul S|eas
100Ys pNOY SWLIE) Ysi) '0Z0Z Ul UEG € O] Jold

pueIe3§ ul Bullwie)-uow|es §o yedw) [BIUSWUCIAUS 3y L

LZ0Z UNT SQIPIAR Ysiua vap

Areuonnesard e uo suonesdde
asngar djpunnes o) aendordde
34 10U PNOM 1, 1EY] PAUIWIWOY
aaey szauueld s [IaUNoT aIng pue
[1481y anq “§jdde prnoys ajduud
Areuonnesaid ayp Dy Aue o1 ysu
INOQY AUTELIOUN ST AT VYN,
Apreaedas pasapisuod aq pnos
WIEY MU Y2ED 1EY) pealsul Suldes
“siep u 2IMAPE SILI pasdeilal

ng ,mEu& ajdnnu woay 21 jo

S 2ALL[INLUND 3Y} SS38SE PROYS
Aoy Jey sanuoyIne [ed0] A
pasiape 10agaumieN A uf
pasodoad a1 suuey asow xig
"SI 30 100857 Huipjoy ‘suuey
uowrjes 9] sey Lpeaije yorgm
“opA[D) waeaany ayi ydnoays ssed

QoY Pas ARy "eyABiag snageg  ISUUE DVS J2IEA RLPUY 2yl
@ssesy| Ue|[eg SE YaNs ys|yaaueap, Joy Aisysy parenbasun fpusumy  Wwoay sijowg patoudl Appdie

pue mau e pajesauab sey

SYJIN SA[S] [[BWS PUE ssoy 12153y, A1 ut adwiexa
10y ‘pasodoad Sutaq [[us a1e SJ 03 250]> Suuey
MAN 101085 S1oinguiuod Apgssod € st pauonuaw
10U ST SWLIEY YSH 5,400] Y1 Woy uonnfjog (VJy)
BILY PADAIOL] UL € st uoneufisap su andsap
TIASry “wesar Yoo ul sj2al (wrom aseydiod) sty
-i2iidaa pjrdiag [njINEaq Al Ul autap o, ¢¢ ¢ ful
-prpout ‘apenap snotsaad A 1940 SISSO[ JNJ 22435
S[IE13P (EWSA00SA0T IULIRUIAMMM) JUIWISSISSY
SULIBJY YS1M0I§ (0T ML "SIk Auew axel ued
Y 6140301 PAQESS 10§ 9B[NEAI 10U S20P YIS
‘sdef 2y jo awos
114 03 100gamien] yum Sunjrom aie sdnosd s
-NILWOY) "IDUEISUT 10§ SL3AINS WIIEJ-YSY WO B1ep
SBunuwo Napdwodut st s jo dew so0gaanieN
ang ‘suaddey sawmawos sip| 41essa39u Ji paonpal
10 pasnjal fuaq sseworq wiey mau pasodord ur
Bunnsas “G0agaamien Aq padieyy aq pinoys sqwd
01 SYsIY "SI Jeyio pue ppijed riimg ueq
B2 WiayUoN ‘mazsoy sseadeas ‘poew Sunoedun
Aqqissod *sauoz Suixiw a1yl APISING HIENWNIIT
Aewn swrey apdnnun woap ases ey sidaooe vaas

ajl| suLew J3y30 uo spreduw|

“SIAYI0 pUE S Wouy suondalqe apdunw
andsap ‘ysy ppm 1a01d o1 [esodosd waey-ysy ©
UMOP Patln] 13A3U sey [N ag ], “(paystqndun
‘ean[ Jo punog 1 Jo SpuILL] 01 1D} J[qE[IEAT
10U SEA UOIBLLIOJUT 2ADIULAP 2snExaq A[duns siseq

JUl I5NOJ-RS5 JO WS|4 YL are spedwr aanemoma ‘uag

T34 ‘1N UOW[ES piia astwoIdwiod 10U [jim SWIe]
Ysiy JEYL IGNOP I[QEUOSEIL 1::._?.._ NS aq snu
SIULOYINE [E20] 521 Joq "SOYS st uoldatold
1218318 2ARY UOWI|ES 10J SIIALI SUIPIRIG M) ¥
“edun [[e12a0 51
Burssasse noyam ‘fem [eawadard sy ur ajqnop o1
uousnpoad vowpes 1oy suenujod pue sauedwon
241 sums 1 “jdomawesy Fuuuepd mau e uo Lodas 01
124 sey dnoid Sunpiom IPWILIA0D YsSHI0E € ‘U0
5I834 2311 ], "s12A11 Sutpasiq pue samor uoneadnu
UOW[ES Plis Wo1] AEME PaNs A PINOLS SULIE]
uowes ey papuawwodas Aunbur Leyuawerred
YSI100§ §LOT YL "S1Nsa1 21 210ud 01 sauLoyIne
[E20] PA12NIISUL PUEPOIS AUMEN INOIL EI§ PUE
UOW]ES JBUB[Y PlIs 103 sEale Jurntodur 1sow ayp
Ul 213M SWIE] UOWES JO 9,/ 1B punoj (¢107
PUE[I00S JO SISNLL SAIDYSL] PUE SI2ATY ) YSL1 01]-2as
O ApNIS PIpuUNj-IUIWLIIA0L) YSII0IS§ ¥ USYN
“(paystqndun “0zoT
[raunod aing pue [[481y 01 19139] PUB[OS AULIE[N )
51 aq [[1a 1 18] AES 01 10U SIS "SpIUoujes
P 01 S 2y aseardu o [enualod ay sey, 1 ey
sem JUAd0O[aAdp WO U0 ATAPE JUAIDF SI] "SULIE]
[enprapul 01 spedwl aqudse 03 JUBDN[RL (LS S
DIUILIG PUBIODG AULIT]Y INg £ PUB[0IS JO ISE0D
15aM AY) WO N0 Bas pue vowes jo suonemdod
wayye Ajaanedau sauroey amynoenbe woy 21
B35 JEIL YSII B ST 212U JEYL SAENPUT UOHEWIOJUL
aynuas jo dpoq ayl, teyr paidasoe 2dualdg

pue(eIs ul Buwiej-uowies jo }eduwl [BJUBIUCIIAUS 3y



The environmental impact of salmon-farming in Scotland

in farming salmon in tanks on land, while rising
licence costs in Norway are making open-net
farming at sea more expensive than land-based
farming (EUMOFA 2020). In Scotland, the same
companies and their political allies do not want
their costs to rise.

In time our warming seas could make Scottish
salmon-farming unviable, but the industry needs
to change direction before it reaches that point.
It needs better regulation, by regulators who do
not have to facilitate growth. Reforming Crown
ESIEI:ES Sﬂabﬁd lCElSt'.S C()uld encourage more respon-
sible fish-farming, as has happened in Norway,
where discounts favour less damaging methods. If
Scotland becomes independent, it will need its key
assets — including the sea — to be in good shape.
Government and industry must strive for genuine
sustainability if there is to be any future for aqua-
culture, for healthy marine wildlife communities,
including wild salmonids, and for Scottish coastal
communities, t0o.

As consumers, if we want a particular outcome
and enough of us choose to spend accordingly, we
can make this future more likely. On this basis, I
gave up eating farmed salmon some time ago.

References

ASC, 2017, Salmon. www asc-aqua.orghwp-content/uploads/2017/07/
Speciessheets_ENG_salman_web. pdf

Coulson, M. 2013, Managing Interactions Aguaculture Project
201112 Report on Genetic Tool Development for Distinguishing
Farmed vs, Wild Fish in Scatland. hitp:/ifms scotiwp-content/
uploads/2018/05/MIAP_Genetic_repart_final.pdf.

Developmental Department Scottish Executive, 2007, Scottish Planning
Palicy: SPP 22: Planning for Fish Farming. Scottish Executive,
Edinburgh,

EUMOFA. 2020, Redirculating Agquaculture Systems. www eumofa.ew/
documents/20178/84590/RAS+in+the+EL. pdf.

Feedback. 2019, Fishy Business: The Scottish salmon industry’s
hidden appetite for wild fish and land. https:/feedbackglobal org/
wp-contentiuploads/2019/06/Fishy-business-the-Scattish-salmon-
industrys-hidden-appetite-for-wild-fish-and-land pdf

Fisheries Management Scotland. 2021, Manitoring for the presence
of farmed salmon in West Coast Scottish rivers following an
escape from the Carradale North salman farm. http:Afms scot/
wp-content/uploads/2 02 1/03/210302-Aqua-Carradale-scale-report=
final pdf.

Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAQ). 2020,
The State of World Fisheries and Aquaculture 2020, www.fao orgf3/
ca9229%n/online/cad22%en.hitml.

Forseth, T, etal. 2017, The major threats to Atlantic salmon in Norway.
ICES Journal of Marine Science 74: 1496-1513.

ICES. 2019. Working Group on North Atlantic Salmon. ICES Scientific
Reparts 1: 16; http//doi.org/10.178954ces pub 4978,

Marine Scotland, 2019, Conservation of wild salmon. https:/fwww,
gov.scotpublications/conservation-of-wild-salmondpagesihigh-level-
pressures-on-atlantic-salmon.

Marine Scotland Science. 2014, Aguaculture Interactions: Shieldaig
Field Station. www.govscot/publications/aguaculture-interactions-
shieldaig-field-station/pages/lice-burdens-in-the-lower-reaches-of-
the-river-shieldaig

486 British Wildlife June 2021

Marine Scotland Science. 2019. Scottish Fish Farm Praduction
Survey 2019. https:#nwaw.govscol/publicationssscottish-fish-farm-
production-survey-2019.

Mowi. 2020 Integrated Annual Report 2020. hitps:/fcorpsite
azureedge. net/corpsite/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/Mawi_
Integrated_Annual_Report_2020.pdf.

NASCO. 2020. Repart of the ICES Advisory Committee. https:#nasco.
int/wp-contentuploads2020/05/CNL2010_Report-of-the-1CES-
Advisory-Committee. pdf.

Navarro, N., Leakey, R. ). G., & Black, K. D. 2008. Effect of salmon cage
anquaculture on the pelagic environment of temperate coastal waters:
seasonal changes in nutrients and microbial cormmunity. Marine
Ecology Progress Series 361 47-58.

Norwegian Scientific Advisory Committee for Atlantic Salmon. 2017.
Status of Wild Atlantic Salmen in Norway. www.vitenskapsradet.no/
Porlalshitenskapsradet/Pdf/Status %2001 % 2 Owild % 2 0Atlantic %20
salmon®20in%20Narway %202017 pdf.

Querton, K., Dempster, T, Oppedal, F, Kristiansen, T. 5., Gismervik, K.,
& Stien, L. H. 2018, Salmon lice treatments and salmon mortality
in Norwegian aguaculture: a review. Reviews in Aquaculture 11:
13981417

Rivers and Fisheries Trusts of Scotland. 2013. Managing Interaclions
Aquaculture Project 2012/13: Technical report on locational
quidance and zones of sensitivity. http:#ims.scothwp-content/
uploads/2018/05MIAP-Locational-Guidance-Report-2013.pdf.

RSPCA. 2021. RSPCA welfare standards for farmed Atlantic Salman.
www.sclence.rspea.org.uk/documents/1494935/9042 554/

RSPC Aswelfare+standards+for+farmed+Atlantic+salman
+% 28PDF+2 56MB %29 pdf/60ae55ee-7252-78f9-ab71-
ffb0BcB46caa?t=1557668417384.

Rural Economy and Connectivity Commitlee. 2018. Salmon farming
in Scotland. sp-bpr-en-prod-cdnep_azureedge.net/published!
REC/2018/11/27/5almon-farming-in-Scotland/REC-55-18-09 pdf.

Salman Interactions Warking Group. 2020. Repaort of the Salmaon
Interactions Working Group. www.gov.scot/publications/report-
salmon-interactions-working-groupipages/3

SAMS Research Services Lid. 2018. Review of the Environmental
Impacts of Salman Farming in Scotland: Executive Summary and
Main Report. hittps:/farchive202 1. parliament.scot/s5_Environment/
General%20Documents/20180125_SAMS_Review_of
Erwironmental_Impact_of_Salmon_Farming_-_Report_pdf.

Sandvik, A, D., Johnzen, | A, Myksvoll, M. 5., Saavik, P M., & Skogen,
M. D. 2020, Prediction of the salman lice infeslation pressure in a
Norwegian ford. [CES Journal of Marine Science 77, 746-756

Shephard, 5., & Gargan, P 2020. Wild Atlantic salmon exposed 10 sea
lice from aguaculture show reduced marine survival and modilied
response 1o ocean climate. ICES Journal of Marine Stience 78:
368-376.

Soil Association. 2021, Soil Assaciation Standards Aquaculture.
hittps:fiaww. soilassociation. org/media/ 186 14/aquaculture-
standards.pdf.

Taranger, G. L., etal. 2015, Risk assessment of the environmental
impact of Norwegian Atlantic salmon farming. ICES Journal of
Marine Science 72: 997-1021

Thorslad, E. B., & Finstad, B. 2018. Impacts of salmon lice emanating
from salmen farms on wild Atlantic salmon and sea trout. NINA
Report 1449:1-22.

Wilding, T, Black, K., & Hughes, D. 2017. SARFO98C: PAMP
Relreshment Study - The assaciation between emamectin benzoate
use and crustacean assemblages around Scottish fish-farms. Scottish
Aquaculture Research Forum. pureadmin.uhi.ac ukfws/portalfiles/
portal2445457/SARFO98C. pdf.

World Commissian an Environment and Development. 1987. Qur
Common Future. hilps #sustzinabledevelopment.un org/content/
documents/5987cur-common-future. pdf.

John Aitchison is a wildlife filmmaker and

chair of the charity Friends of the Sound of Jura
(www.friendsofthesoundofjura.org.uk), a member
of the Coastal Communities Network, Scotland
(www.communitiesforseas.scot). He lives on the
west coast of Scotland.




Enclosure 13 — Scottish Government emails.

From: [ o <<0t>
Sent: 14 January 2022 14:34

Subject: Aquacen
Hi all,

Just to provide some follow up info to what | said at the meeting with regards to
Aquacen. You can see in the Products Catalog (cenavisa.com) that there are a
number of products that appear under the Aquacen name. None of these have a
Market Authorisation (MA) in the UK but can be prescribed under cascade. Which is
how the Formaldehyde is being used, which is the product most of you will be
familiar with under the Aquacen name. This is acceptable use under the cascade as
there is no product with MA available in the UK with the same active ingredient.
Going forward | am not sure how that is liable to change with view to us no longer
being part of the EU.

However, they do need a special import certificate from VMD to be able to import
and use these products. And if there is a products that has a MA in the UK such as
Aquatet (Oxytetracycline) then that should be preferentially used. VMD grant the
special import certificated on a case by case basis.

Thanks,

arine scotland - science

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road| Aberdeen | AB11 9DB

: https://www.gov.scot/marine-and-



https://cenavisa.com/en/products/sp-512

Enclosure 14 — Scottish Government emails.

From: gov.scot>
Sent: 08 March 2022 10:24
To: gov.scot>

Cc: gov.scot>
Subject: Mortality issue at Torhouse Mill

g ]
and myself visited Torhouse Mill last week. During the
remote inspection we picked up an unreported mortality from July 2021; 20% loss for

site due to White Spot and water temp of 290c. Aerators were used and formalin to
reduce the white spot.

The told us had spoken to
you about it at the time and | was wondering if you can recall the conversation.

Thanks

Marine Scotland - Science

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road| Aberdeen | AB11 9DB

Tel:
S/B:
Mob:

e: gov.scot
w: https://www.gov.scot/marine-and-fisheries/




Enclosure 15 — Email to Scottish Government.

rrom: | o et com>
Sent: 16 May 2022 07:50

To: First Minister <firstminister@gov.scot>

Subject: Scottish Intensive Fish Farming

»o I

Hi Nicola

next to the beautiful loch. One morning there was a
disgusting smell and the loch was a cloudy colour. The odor lingered for a few days
and | watched as families stood on the edge of the loch but did not venture in to
paddle as the water looked disgusting. This was due to the effluent from the fish farm
20 miles away building up at the head of the loch.

Since my return from that trip | have been reading about the pollution generated by
intensive fish farming in our lochs. The slurry from so many fish, the dioxins used in
the fish food sourced from the Baltic sea. The gallons of formaldehyde sprayed into
our lochs to reduce fish lice. The use of antibiotics and layres of dead fish sinking to
the base of the cages. Not to mention the heavy metals and damage to the natural
fish population. This is all quite alarming and | am not even interested in fishing.

| used to enjoy what | thought was fresh natural Scottish salmon, but no more. |
would not touch it.

| appreciate that there are a large number of Scottish jobs and income which rely on
intensive fish farming. Maybe now is the time to clean up our act while we still have a
positive reputation in the world market. | think this is an opportunity to lead the way
as Scotland does in so many other areas. We may not be in the cut price high
volume farmed salmon market but rather move to the sustainable, enviromentally
responsible end of the price range.

| can foresee that if the industry does not change they will ultimatly destroy their own
reputation, market and damage our tourist industry. This cannot be in Scotlands best
long-term interests.

| am not seeking a reply as | realise how busy you and your team must be. It was
just to express my concern on the matter.







Enclosure 15.1 — Attachment.

DIRECTORATE FOR MARINE SCOTLAND
DMARINE : Aquaculture and Recreational Fisheries

ur Reference: 202200300380
1 June 2022

Thank you for your letter of 16 May to Nicola Sturgeon MSP, First Minister of
Scotland, highlighting your concerns about the environmental impact of fish farms. |
have been asked to respond.

We support the sustainable development of aquaculture which, as you note, is a
significant employer and economic contributor, especially in many of our most
remote and fragile rural communities. However, we are clear that growth of the
aquaculture industry must be sustainable and this includes the need to consider the
natural marine environment and to have high regard for the health and welfare of
farmed fish. In Scotland, fish farming is overseen by a number of regulators,
including Marine Scotland, the Scottish Environmental Protection Agency (SEPA),
and local authorities.

All fish farms in Scotland have to meet strict environmental standards, set out within
licence, and these are regulated by SEPA with the aim of ensuring that the
environmental impacts from the industry are assessed and managed safely. SEPA
continues to implement its finfish regulatory framework, which ensures development
is in the right place, and with sufficient environmental assessments. The framework
uses enhanced modelling techniques and as well as the regular monitoring of
impacts and compliance.

Scottish fish farms are regularly inspected by Marine Scotland fish health inspectors.
They will report any significant case of poor welfare to the veterinarians in the Animal
and Plant Health Agency (APHA), who are responsible for overseeing the
requirements of the Animal Health and Welfare (Scotland) Act 2006. Through various
work-streams, we are committed to working collaboratively with a range of key
stakeholders on improving fish health and related welfare including the use of
medicines and other treatments for treating sea lice.

Food Standards Scotland works closely with the Scottish Government, Local
Authorities, and UK authorities to ensure that feed produced, distributed and sold is
safe and meets legislative requirements. The aim of legislation is to ensure that feed
is put into circulation only if it is sound, genuine and does not represent any danger
to human health, animal health or the environment. Legislation prohibits the dilution
of contaminated feed materials and it includes maximum limits for heavy metal
presence such as arsenic, lead, mercury and cadmium as well as for arsenic, dioxin,
aflatoxin, certain pesticides, and botanical impurities.

We are committed to going beyond the status quo and have recently undertaken an
independent review of aquaculture regulation. We are clear that the sector must aim



to minimise its environmental impact to ensure a sustainable future and maintain the
right balance across our economic, environmental and social responsibilities.

We appreciate the time you took to write to us with your concerns. While | hope that
we have demonstrated that fin-fish aquaculture is a highly regulated sector with
environmental controls in place, we always encourage members of the public to
contact Scottish Environment Protection Agency (SEPA) where they are concerned
about possible environmental pollution so it can have investigated and, where
appropriate, take action.

Yours sincereli
DMARINE : MScottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent
Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See

www.lobbying.scot
St Andrew's House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG
WWW.goV.scot


http://www.gov.scot/
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